s
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1 15-7710

Subject: Re: 15-7710
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

~ Date: Fri, 25 Sep 2015 15:33:55 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I11 give her a call when I get back
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 24, 2015, at 4:50 PM, Jonathan Wainwright <Jjonathan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Gentlemen,

I spoke with a —who was involved in the above accident. Very nice
lady and had questions about the report. It sounds like her insurance company is
not helping her and she just has questions. I gave her both your extensions to
call for assistance. She said she was going to call monday. So, If you could
spare a few minutes and speak with her I would appreciate it.

Respectfully,

Sergeant Jon Wainwright
West Patrol Division
Garden Grove Police Department
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Re: Range

Subject: Re: Range

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 25 Sep 2015 15:34:37 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mike Johnson <mikej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Mike you ain't my first rodeo
Sent from my i1Phone

On Sep 24, 2015, at 6:30 PM, Mike Johnson <mikei@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey..... did you remember to log my score?

Sent from my iPhone
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Re: Route Access for vendors/artists during 10/10
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Subject: Re: Route Access for vendors/artists during 10/10
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

 Date: Fri, 25 Sep 2015 15:39:55 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net>

CC: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Amanda Berman <amanda(@carsla.net>, Devin Terry <devin@carsla.net>, Jennifer Nye
<jenng(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Mariana I'm not working today but I can meet Monday for the conference call ..

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2015, at 11:47 AM, Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net> wrote:

Hi Mark and Sgt. Fischer,

Below are some of the outstanding items you need from us as well as a few questions for your teams:

¢ Loading Pass: Attached is a copy of the vendor/artist loading pass (to be printed on neon crange
paper). We mail these out in our confirmation packets and our staff will have some extras that
morning for the folks who forgot to place it on their dashboard.

e Parking Pass: We are finalizing our parking plan to determine which lots we'll direct
vendors/artists to but the pass will look like the attached and be printed on neon pink paper.

e Bollards at PE Row: Pafricia's team will be dropping plants off at the PE ROW starting at 6 AM
so I'm not sure if she needs those to be down for that delivery. Our vendors begin arriving at 12
PM and end at 2 PM with the food trucks. Do the bollards up at Stanford go back up to ensure
that cars driving along there not enter the path?

e Vendor/Artist Access Route: We took a look at our maps and determined that the following will
be our entry/exit points:

o Enter PE Row at Stanford and exit Nelson

o Enter from south Main at Acacia and exit Nelson

o Enter from north Civic Center Drive and exit going north on Main at Acacia
e Vendor/Artist List: To follow first thing next week

We also wanted to discuss the access plan in greater detail with you both. Specifically:

e Where will officers be positioned?
e Are they only allowing those with loading passes and on the vendor list to enter the route?

o There were a great deal of cars last year that weren't part of set-up who were bypassing
the closures. Some of them were cutting it really close to the start time so we want to
ensure this doesn't happen again,

e Will there be officers on motorcycles again or will it all be non-motorized teams patrolling?

o We encountered some officers driving rather fast through our set-up and we want all staff
walking throughout the zones and participants setting up to feel safe while things get
ready.

Also, is there a time for us to discuss this all over a call next week? We spent a great deal of time last
year creating these very detailed access route documents and maps but it didn't seem to translate on
event day so we want to make sure our teams are all working with the same materials and plan in mind.
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Re: Route Access for vendors/artists during 10/10

Below is our availability:
Monday, September 28 at 2:00 PM
Tuesday, September 29 at 10:30 AM

Thanks again and please let me know if you have any questions in the meantime.

Best,

Mariana Perez-Seda
Associate Producer
Community Arts Resources
3780 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1020
Los Angeles, CA 90010

p: 213/355-8511
mariana(@carsla.net
www.carsla.net

<GGI15 Vendor.Artist LoadingPermit.pdf>
<GG15_ Vendor.Artist_ParkingPermit.pdf>

20f2 7/14/2016 4:47 PM



Fwd: Route Access for vendors/artists during 10/10
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Subject: Fwd: Route Access for vendors/artists during 10/10
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

* Date: Fri, 25 Sep 2015 15:40:44 -0700 (PDT)

To: Nathan Morton <nathanm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.carden-grove.ca.us>

Date: September 25, 2015, 2:28:41 PM PDT

To: Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net>

Ce: Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Amanda Berman <amanda@carsla.net>, Devin Terry <devin@carsla.net>

Subject: Re: Route Access for vendors/artists during 10/10

I think Monday at 2:00 works for most of us. I still need to hear back from Sgt. Fischer.
Jennifer

On Sep 25, 2015, at 11:47 AM, Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net> wrote:

Hi Mark and Sgt. Fischer,

Below are some of the outstanding items you need from us as well as a few questions for your teams:

e Loading Pass: Attached is a copy of the vendor/artist loading pass (to be printed on neon
orange paper). We mail these out in our confirmation packets and our staff will have some
extras that morning for the folks who forgot to place it on their dashboard.

e Parking Pass: We are finalizing our parking plan to determine which lots we'll direct
vendors/artists to but the pass will look like the attached and be printed on neon pink paper.

e Bollards at PE Row: Patricia's team will be dropping plants off at the PE ROW starting at 6
AM so I'm not sure if she needs those to be down for that delivery. Our vendors begin arriving
at 12 PM and end at 2 PM with the food trucks. Do the bollards up at Stanford go back up to
ensure that cars driving along there not enter the path?

o Vendor/Artist Access Route: We took a look at our maps and determined that the following
will be our entry/exit points:

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
¢ Will there be officers on motorcycles again or will it all be non-motorized teams patrolling?
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
event day so we want to make sure our teams are all working with the same materials and plan in
mind. Below is our availability:

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

<GGl1 S_AVendor.Artist_LoadingPemljt.pdf>
<GG15_ Vendor.Artist ParkingPermit.pdf>
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Re: Range

Subjeet: Re: Range

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sat, 26 Sep 2015 18:04:58 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mike Johnson <mikej(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Well ok you have a point
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2015, at 6:56 PM, Mike Johnson <mikej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

No but you almost forgot last time.
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 25, 2015, at 3:34 PM, James Fischer <Jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Mike you ain't my first rodeo
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 24, 2015, at 6:30 PM, Mike Johnson <mikej@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey..... did you remember to log my score?

Sent from my iPhone
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Re: Form submission from: Request For Extra Patrol

Subject: Re: Form submission from: Request For Extra Patrol

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
' Date: Sat, 26 Sep 2015 18:31:40 -0700 (PDT)

To: Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy thx
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 26, 2015, at 12:44 PM, Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

FYT

Lieutenant Chris Lawton
Day Shift Watch Commander
Office 714-741-5999

————— Forwarded Message —--—---

From:

To: chrisl@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 7:50:20 PM

Subject: Form submission from: Request For Extra Patrol

Submitted on Friday, September 25, 2015 - 19:50
Submitted by anonymous user: [45.50.97.115]
Submitted values are:

Nare: (R

Your Address: F

Your Zip Code:

Primary Phone: [(EESaEE

Secondary Phone:

Your Email Address:

Patrol Check Address: Westminster Ave., between Beach and Hope Street

Patrol Check Zip Code:

Reason for your request:

Hello, my name is {8 @¥-nd 1 commute up and down Westminster avenue (the
area previously mentioned) to attend Bolsa Grande High School. I've noticed a
large influx of drivers using their phones behind the wheel during the last
few months. Many have stopped being subtle and can all be easily spotted. I'm
not associated with the watch, but I'd like to request additional patrols of
all kinds in this stretch of road, particularly in BGHS's area. The area
around my school sees grievous traffic violations on a daily basis. And
frankly, our great city can profit greatly with traffic tickets. I hope our
police department can take care of these eyesores. Thanks for the time.

PS: We, Vietnamese-Americans in particular, are not famous for regarding
others. I'm not sure if this is appropriate for me to request as well, but as
a Vietnamese American myself, I would not mind the police department putting
some of us in our place-~"preferring”", if you will. I don't want people like
these being the poster children of our Vietnamese community, let alone the
Garden Grove community. Many of these offenders are selfish or
addicted/sick--dangerous. Take this as you will.

The results of this submission may be viewed at:
http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/node/1938/submission/1477
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Fwd:

Subject: Fwd:

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
. Date: Sat, 26 Sep 2015 18:34:16 -0700 (PDT)

To: Nathan Morton <nathanm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Here you go Nate commercial enforcement
Sent from my 1Phone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: September 23, 2015, 10:32:02 AM PDT
To: <Traffic@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Unattached 40 foot 5th wheel trailer parked in front of 12292 Cliffwood Ave. Limits parking for those
of us who drop off/pick up kids at Parkview Elementary. Its been there for years and has been cited
by street sweeping dozens of times. Please do something, thank you.
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Traffic Issues

Subject: Traffic Issues

From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 28 Sep 2015 10:24:36 -0700 (PDT)

To: Beat 2-2 <beat.2-2@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Motors <motors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Beat 1-1 <beat.1-1@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Jeff Nightengale <jeffn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Chris Lawton <chrisl@zimbra.ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

FYI,

Peters Elementary School and Stanford Elementary School traffic issues in the morning and
when they let school out in the afternoon. Stanford mainly from the rear gate when they let
school out.

St. Mark / Lampson - people complaining about not stopping for the stop sign.

Brookhurst way / Acacia - complaints about speed because of the road construction on
Brookhurst.
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Parking

Subject: Parking
From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 28 Sep 2015 12:18:04 -0700 (PDT)

To: BaigceonbtEishoo ooy

Hello Harry,

| am responding to your letter regarding the undesirable look and feel to the neighborhood
regarding vehicles for sale on the public street. Through our city attorney's office in 20086, it
was decided not to enforce the municiple code due to conflicts with the 1st ammendment.
Thank you for bringing this to our attention and | understand my response is not what you are
looking for, however, there is nothing | can do.

Thank you

Sgt. Fischer

1 7/14/2016 4:52 PM



Re: CITY MOVES TO DISTRICT ELECTIONS NEXT YEAR

1ofl

Subject: Re: CITY MOVES TO DISTRICT ELECTIONS NEXT YEAR
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Mon, 28 Sep 2015 20:56:08 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ana Pulido <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hmmm there's something wrong here

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2015, at 5:31 PM, Ana Pulido <anap(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

The City has approved replacing the current at-large election process for City Council
members, with district elections, beginning next year.

Information is available on the City's website:
http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/citymanager/district-elections-settlement
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

Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 06:04:26 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ana Pulido <anap(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Read the article Im wrong it might be a good thing

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2015, at 5:31 PM, Ana Pulido <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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
From: James Fischer <jamesf{@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 07:02:07 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ana Pulido <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

That was my first thought. For the mayor I believe it's a good thing if they stop
playing politics and do what's right for the city as a whole.. But that will never
happen

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 6:45 AM, Ana Pulido <anaplci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

It will make things more even when it comes to choosing a Mayor, but I think it
will create more differences and separation in the city.

Ana Pulido
SupervisorOffice of Community RelationsCity of Garden Grove(714)
741-5283anaplci.garden-grove.ca.us

————— Original Message -----

From: James Fischer &lt;jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.ussgt;
To: Ana Pulido &lt;anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

Sent: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 06:04:26 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: CITY MOVES TO DISTRICT ELECTIONS NEXT YEAR

Read the article Im wrong it might be a good thing
Sent from my iPhone
On Sep 28, 2015, at 5:31 PM, Ana Pulido &1lt;anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt; wrote:

&gt; The City has approved replacing the current at-large election process for
City Council members, with district elections, beginning next year.

&gt ;

&gt; Information is available on the City's website:

&gt; http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/citymanager/district-elections-settlement
&gt;

&gt;
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Re: SIU/Traffic transfers due by Oct 1

Subject: Re: SIU/Traffic transfers due by Oct 1

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 07:02:55 -0700 (PDT)

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

How many are in for traffic?
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 6:58 AM, Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Just a reminder that applications for SIU and Traffic are due by this Thursday, Oct
1, by 1200PM.

Bob Bogue, Lieutenant
Professional Standards / PIO
Garden Grove Police Department
robertb@ggpd.org

Desk 714-741-5786

W/C 714-741-5871
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Re: Traffic Issues

Subject: Re: Traffic Issues

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
. Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 16:30:11 -0700 (PDT)

To: Thomas Capps <thomasc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks brutha
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 4:13 PM, Thomas Capps <thomasc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

wrote 3 cites for speeding at brookhurst way and acacia today, 9-29-15

————— Original Message -----

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

To: "Beat 2-2" <beat.Z?-2€ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Motors” <motors@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Beat 1-1" <beat.l-1@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jeff Nightengale" <jeffn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Lawton"
<chrisl@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:24:36 AM

Subject: Traffic Issues

FYI,

Peters Elementary School and Stanford Elementary School traffic issues in the
morning and when they let school out in the afternoon. Stanford mainly from the
rear gate when they let school out.

St. Mark / Lampson - people complaining about not stopping for the stop sign.

Brookhurst way / Acacia - complaints about speed because of the road construction
on Brookhurst.
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Re: Fish

Subject: Re: Fish

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 16:48:58 -0700 (PDT)

To: John Casaccia <johnc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I was just up there bro ill take some
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 4:48 PM, John Casaccia <johnc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I have fresh Tuna and Yellowtail if anyone is interested let me know!
Thanks,

J. Casaccia
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Re: Traffic Issues

Subject: Re: Traffic Issues

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
~ Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 16:50:09 -0700 (PDT)

To: Thomas Capps <thomasc(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I do appreciate the effort you do when I put those out
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 4:13 PM, Thomas Capps <thomasc@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us> wrote:

wrote 3 cites for speeding at brookhurst way and acacia today, 9-29-15

————— Original Message --—---

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Beat 2-2" <beat.Z-2@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Motors" <motors@ci.garden-—
grove.ca.us>, "Beat 1-1" <beat.l-1l@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Jeff Nightengale" <jeffnlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Lawton"
<chrisl@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 10:24:36 AM

Subject: Traffic Issues

FYT,

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
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Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

Subject: Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 16:57:18 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

There will be 7 motors

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:36 PM, Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

33-35 from Public Works including Open House staff.

Mark

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Travis Whitman" <fravisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Tom DaRe" <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jim Fischer"
<jamesf@ggpd.org>, "Bill Murray" <wem@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney"
<markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Cody Nicolae" <codyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:30:02 PM

Subject: Fwd: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

Hello, Gents:
Read below - free barbecue for City staff on 10/10!

Please let me know as soon as possible how many staff you have working that day so | can
pass this figure along to Steve Jones, who will then communicate it to Bolsa BBQ.

John and | are thinking of setting up the donated food in the 1East conference room of City
Hall.

I'll keep everyone posted.

Thank you,

jan ;)

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jienng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: "Steve Jones" <steve@olympiacorp.net>

To: "John Montanchez" <johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Kim Huy" <kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:22:43 PM

Subject: RE: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

Just give me a ballpark number of staff, including PD, PW, CARS, etc. and | will tell Kenny
that anything he would like to donate would be greatly appreciated.

Steve

From: John Montanchez [mailto:;jochnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:20 PM

To: Steve Jones

Cc: Kim Huy; Jennifer Goddard

Subject: Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

Steve,

That would be awesome. At this point it is mostly PD and PW and few of us on the
programming side. | would imagine CARS is on there own for food, unless you want to count
them too. Do you need me to get you a number of staff?

John Montanchez
Recreation Manager
City of Garden Grove
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Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

From: "Steve Jones" < steve@olympiacorp.net >

To: "Kim Huy" < kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >, "John Montanchez" < johnmo@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us >

Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:01:36 PM

Subject: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

Kenny from the newly opened Smoking Ribs Restaurant on Euclid says they have a big
event on the same night at open streets, so they can'’t participate as a vendor or booth, but
he asks if they can provide some food for our city staff on the day of the event.. J

Steve

3of3 7/14/2016 4:54 PM



Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)
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Subject: Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 19:27:21 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Haha we will think of something and in and out ? That's bad for you
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 28, 2015, at 5:03 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

At least 1 meal taken care of. You should have a unit do an in n out run for
discount burgers &3

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation
Information

————— Original Message -----—

From: James Fischer &1t;jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;
To: Mark Ladney &lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

Sent: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 16:54:51 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

Yeah babee!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:36 PM, Mark Ladney &lt;marklalci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;
wrote:

&gt; 33-35 from Public Works including Open House staff.

&gt;

&gt; Mark

&gt;

&gt; From: "Jennifer Goddard" &lt;jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

&gt; To: "Travis Whitman" &lt;travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Kevin Boddy"

&lt;kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Tom DaRe" &1lt;tomd@ci.garden-—
grove.ca.us&qgt;, "Jim Fischer" &lt;jamesflggpd.orgé&gt;, "Bill Murray"
&lt;wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Mark Ladney” &lt;markla@ci.garden-
grove.ca.usé&gt;, "Cody Nicolae" &lt;codyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&qgt;

&gt; Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:30:02 PM

&gt; Subject: Fwd: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

&gt;

&gt; Hello, Gents:

&gt;

&gt; Read below —- free barbecue for City staff on 10/10!

&gt;

&gt; Please let me know as soon as possible how many staff you have working that
day so I can pass this figure along to Steve Jones, who will then communicate it
to Bolsa BBOQ.

&gt;

&gt; John and I are thinking of setting up the donated food in the 1lEast
conference room of City Hall.

&gt;

&gt; I'1ll keep everyone posted.

&gt;

&gt; Thank you,

7/14/2016 4:54 PM



Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)
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&gt
&gt; jon
&gty
&gt;
&gt; Jennifer Goddard Nye

&gt; Senior Administrative Aide
&gt; Community Services Department
&gt; City of Garden Grove

&gt; 11222 Acacia Parkway

&gt; Garden Grove, CA 92840

&gt; jenng€ci.garden-grove.ca.us
&gt; (714) 741-5290

&gt

&gt; ————- Forwarded Message ——----

&gt; From: "Steve Jones" &lt;stevelolympiacorp.neté&gt;

&gt; To: "John Montanchez" &lt;johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; Cc: "Kim Huy" &lt;kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;, "Jennifer Goddard”
&lt;jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:22:43 PM

&gt; Subject: RE: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BRQ)

&gt;

&gt;

&gt

&gt

&gt; Just give me a ballpark number of staff, including PD, PW, CARS, etc. and I
will tell Kenny that anything he would like to donate would be greatly
appreciated.

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt; Steve

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt; From: John Montanchez [mailto:johnmolci.garden-grove.ca.us]

&gt; Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:20 PM

&gt; To: Steve Jones

&gt; Cc: Kim Huy; Jennifer Goddard

&gt; Subject: Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt; Steve,

&gt;

&gt;

&gt; That would be awesome. At this point it is mostly PD and PW and few of us on
the programming side. I would imagine CARS is on there own for food, unless you
want to count them too. Do you need me to get you a number of staff?
&gt;

&gt;

&gt; John Montanchez

&gt; Recreation Manager

&gt; City of Garden Grove

&gt

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;

&at;
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Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

&gt;
&gt;
&Qt;
&gty
&gty
&gt;
&gt ;
&gt
&gty
&gt
&gt;
&gt ;

From:

"Steve Jones" &lt;
To: "Kim Huy" &1t;

stevel@olympiacorp.net &gt;

kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &gt;,

"John Montanchez"

johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &gt;

&gt
&gt;
&gt;

Sent:

Tuesday,

September 29,
Subject: Smoking Ribs (aka:

2015 1:01:36 PM
Bolsa BBQ)

&1t;

&gt; Kenny from the newly opened Smoking Ribs Restaurant on Euclid says they have

a big event on the same night at open streets,

so they can’t participate as a

vendor or booth, but he asks if they can provide some food for our city staff on
the day of the event.. J

&gty
&gt
&gt ;
&gt
&gty
&gt
&gt
&Qt;

Steve

7/14/2016 4:54 PM



Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

Subject: Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
© Date: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 19:30:18 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

By the way I'm sorry about lunch today. I got tied up until about 2
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 5:03 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us> wrote:

At least 1 meal taken care of. You should have a unit do an in n out run for
discount burgers I

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation
Information

————— Original Message —-—--—-

From: James Fischer &lt;jamesfl@zimbra.ci.garden~-grove.ca.us&gt;
To: Mark Ladney &lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

Sent: Tue, 29 Sep 2015 16:54:51 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

Yeah babee!
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 29, 2015, at 3:36 PM, Mark Ladney &lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;
wrote:

&gt; 33-35 from Public Works including Open House staff.

&gt;

&qgt; Mark

&gt

&gt; From: "Jennifer Goddard"” &lt;jennglci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

&gt; To: "Travis Whitman" &lt;travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;, "Kevin Boddy"
&lt;kevinb@ci.garden—grove.ca.usé&gt;, "Tom DaRe" &lt;tomd@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt;, "Jim Fischer" &lt;jamesflggpd.orgs&gt;, "Bill Murray"

&1lt;weml@ci.garden—-grove.ca.usé&gt;, "Mark Ladney” &lt;markla@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt;, "Cody Nicolae" &l1t;codynlci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;
&gt; Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 3:30:02 PM

&gt; Subject: Fwd: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

&gt;

&gt; Hello, Gents:

&gt;

&gt; Read below -- free barbecue for City staff on 10/10!
&gt;

&gt; Please let me know as soon as possible how many staff you have working that
day so I can pass this figure along to Steve Jones, who will then communicate it
to Bolsa BROQ.

&gt;

&gt; John and I are thinking of setting up the donated food in the 1East
conference room of City Hall.

&gt;

&gt; I'll keep everyone posted.

&gt

&gt; Thank you,
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Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

&gt
&gt; jgn
&gt;
&gt
&gt; Jennifer Goddard Nye

&gt; Senior Administrative Aide
&gt; Community Services Department
&gt; City of Garden Grove

&gt; 11222 Acacia Parkway

&gt; Garden Grove, CA 92840

&gt; Jjennglci.garden-grove.ca.us
&gt; (714) 741-5290

&gt;

&gt; ————- Forwarded Message —-----=

&gt; From: "Steve Jones" &lt;stevelolymplacorp.neté&gt;

&gt; To: "John Montanchez" &lt;johnmoCci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; Cc: "Kim Huy" &lt;kihuylci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;, "Jennifer Goddard"
&1t;jenng@cil.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:22:43 PM

&gt; Subject: RE: Smoking Ribs (zka: Bolsa BBQ)

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

&gt; From: John Montanchez [mailto:johnmo€ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

&gt; Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:20 PM

&gt; To: Steve Jones

&gt; Cc: Kim Huy; Jennifer Goddard

&gt; Subject: Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BRQ)

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

&Qgt;
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Re: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)
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&gt;
&gt
&gt
&Qt;
&gt
&gt;
&gt; -————- Forwarded Message -----
&gt
&gt;
&gt

&gt; From: "Steve Jones" &lt; stevelolympiacorp.net &gt;

&gt; To: "Kim Huy" &l1t; kihuy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &gt;,

Johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &gt;

&gt; Sent: Tuesday, September 29, 2015 1:01:36 PM
&gt; Subject: Smoking Ribs (aka: Bolsa BBQ)

&gt;

"John Montanchez"

&1t

&gt; Kenny from the newly opened Smoking Ribs Restaurant on Euclid says they have
a big event on the same night at open streets, so they can’t participate as a
vendor or booth, but he asks if they can provide some food for our city staff on

the day of the event.. J
&Qt;

&Qt;

&Qt;

&gt; Steve

&Qt;

&gt;

&gt;

&gt

7/14/2016 4:55 PM



Re: 4 Quarter Shoot
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Subject: Re: 4 Quarter Shoot
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

- Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2015 13:16:38 -0700 (PDT)

To: John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Haha Friday afternoon I can make it 1 ish
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 1:12 PM, James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

We are going

Sent from my iPhone
71
On Sep 30, 2015, at 1:01 PM, John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I attached the 4th quarter shoot you created to this email.

We need to meet with the other range masters to discuss the shoot
itself and what we do next..Burillo said he would try and contact
you before you were off duty on Sept 29th?

Allison told me you are off today.

I am off THURSDAY but I will be back Friday. Let me know the
game plan for posting these shooting dates and meeting with our
Range Masters and Otto.

Thanks Jon

7/14/2016 4:55 PM



Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

John Reynolds, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5814 Desk
Cell
johnr@garden-grove.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of
the contents is prohibited under the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws.
If you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

1 of2

Subject: Re: 4 Quarter Shoot
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

- Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2015 17:52:25 -0700 (PDT)

To: John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
[ know I'm all fucked up
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 1:37 PM, John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

O
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 13:24, James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I meAn morning around 9 am
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 1:14 PM, John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Where are we going bone
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 13:12, James Fischer <jamesfl@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

We are going

Sent from my iPhone
7
On Sep 30, 2015, at 1:01 PM, John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I attached the 4th quarter shoot you created to this email.

We need to meet with the other range masters to discuss the
shoot itself and what we do next..Burillo said he would try and
contact you before you were off duty on Sept 29th?

Allison told me you are off today.

7/14/2016 4:56 PM



Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

I am off THURSDAY but I will be back Friday. Let me know the
game plan for posting these shooting dates and meeting with
our Range Masters and Otto.

Thanks Jon

John Reynolds, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5814 Desk

SRy Cell

iohnr@garden-grove.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying,
distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA
2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

Subject: Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
. Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2015 17:54:25 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ok I'm meeting with Otto tomorrow In the afternoon

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 3:49 PM, Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I'm good with postings the dates asap and Fischer has the general plan with swat and what they want to do. We need to just
schedule our resources as normal.

I had shed inventoried and will buy more paint and staples to bring out there.
I know your off tomorrow but I'll get with Fischer and get the courses of fire down for us.
Sent from my Sprint Phone.

------ Original message------

From: John Reynolds

Date: Wed, Sep 30, 2015 1:01 PM
To: Jonathan Wainwright;

Ce: Richard Burillo;James Fischer;
Subject:4 Quarter Shoot

I attached the 4th quarter shoot you created to this email.

We need to meet with the other range masters to discuss the shoot
itself and what we do next..Burillo said he would try and contact you
before you were off duty on Sept 29th?

Allison told me you are off today.

I am off THURSDAY but I will be back Friday. Let me know the game
plan for posting these shooting dates and meeting with our Range
Masters and Otto.
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Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

Thanks Jon

John Reynolds, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5814 Desk

i e Cell
johnr@garden-grove.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of
the contents is prohibited under the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable laws. If
you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

Subject: Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2015 17:55:17 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us™>, Richard Burillo <richardb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

That needs to go out ASAP bro
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 3:55 PM, Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Also on the armory drive the last years sign up sheets are there. They just need to old dates deleted and new dates added in
before they are posted.

Sent from my Sprint Phone.

—————— Original message------

From: John Reynolds

Date: Wed, Sep 30,2015 1:01 PM
To: Jonathan Wainwright;

Cc: Richard Burillo;James Fischer;
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

1of2 7/14/2016 4:56 PM



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
you received this in error, piease notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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Re: 4 Quarter Shoot

Subject: Re: 4 Quarter Shoot
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2015 17:56:38 -0700 (PDT)
- To: John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Jonathan Wainwright <jonathan(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Richard Burillo <richardb@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

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

renpAEBaST Cell

jiohnr@garden-grove.org

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
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Re: Question

Subject: Re: Question

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 1 Oct 2015 16:06:02 -0700 (PDT)

To: "Lee, Jerry D" <jdlee@ocsd.org>

We use acp ammo
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2015, at 12:58 PM, "Lee, Jerry D" <jdlee@ocsd.org> wrote:

Sir,

On your .45 HK-UMP, do you use standard 45 ACP or .45+p ?
Reason, we are look to get rid of some of our 45+p Duty ammo.
Thanks,

Jerry

<image001.png>
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Re: e-mail

Subject: Re: e-mail
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 1 Oct 2015 17:53:32 -0700 (PDT)

To: Pedro Arellano <pedroa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Pete my son hung up . I will talk with my wife about doing ours
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2015, at 7:49 AM, Pedro Arellano <pedroalci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

good morning, sir

my cell phone number is

I have also attached the pricing guide for your review.
thank you,

Pete

<ESTATE PLANNING PRICING GUIDE.doc>
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Re: YELLOW ALERTS ON FWY SIGNS

Subject: Re: YELLOW ALERTS ON FWY SIGNS
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 1 Oct 2015 20:25:57 -0700 (PDT)
To: Robert Bogue <robertb(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
This is the first I've heard about it. I will do se looking into it

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 30, 2015, at 5:53 PM, Robert Bogue <robertb(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Do you know anything about this?
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Ana Pulido <anap(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: September 30, 2015 at 5:20:50 PM PDT

To: Robert Bogue <robertb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Ce: Dai Vu <daiv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: YELLOW ALERTS ON FWY SIGNS

Hi Bob,

Do you know if these Yellow Alerts being used on freeway signs next year, can/will also be used on
our City Amber Alert signs?

http://www.ocregister.com/articles/alert-685325-system-yellow.html

Ana Pulido

Supervisor

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5283

anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

1ofl 7/18/2016 11:22 AM



Re: GG Open Streets

Subject: Re: GG Open Streets

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 1 Oct 2015 20:31:38 -0700 (PDT)

To: Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Nathan Morton <nathanm@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Okay thanks for orange 2..
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2015, at 1:50 PM, Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Okay, the radios will be designated to go to Fire Dept, misunderstanding on my
part. I have also confirmed 2 Orange 2 for our Code Charlie, from 1200-2200 hrs
on October 10th, 2015.

If you need anything else, let me know!

Nicole Shorrow #2937
Communications Shift Supervisor
Garden Grove Police Dept

(714) 741-5704 office

(714) 741-5765 fax

lofl 7/18/2016 11:23 AM



Re: Accident Rejected

1 of1

Subject: Re: Accident Rejected

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 2 Oct 2015 17:25:30 -0700 (PDT)
To: Kari Flood <karif(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

That is thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2015, at 10:47 PM, Kari Flood <karif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I did it again in Brazos and saved it and closed it. I reopened it and both
narratives were there, one from yesterday and one from today. Weird!!

————— Original Message -----

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Kari Flood" <karif@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 8:32:53 PM

Subject: Re: Accident Rejected

Try dictating it, records will send it to you then attach and submit
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 1, 2015, at 1:56 PM, Kari Flood <karif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sgt. Fischer,

I had a lot of problems on Brazos with this report. It kept freezing and erasing
my information. I got an error message that said "SYNTAX ERROR" and I asked
Kathy and Adam about it and they didn't know what the error meant. I tried on
two different computers and got the same error. I typed the narrative, saved it
and closed it. I'm guessing it didn't save. I'll try it again.

————— Forwarded Message —-—--

From: automated-emails@brazostech.com

To: karif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Thursday, October 1, 2015 1:25:08 PM
Subject: Accident Rejected

This email is to notify you that an Accident Report (15075735) has been marked
PENDING CORRECTION by JAMES D FISCHER on 10/1/2015 3:25:08 PM with the
following notes: Kari,

You need the narrative attached.

7/18/2016 11:23 AM



Re: Open Streets

Subject: Re: Open Streets
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sat, 3 Oct 2015 10:38:02 -0700 (PDT)

To: Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

I11 check with Carl
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 2, 2015, at 8:30 PM, Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Nate, can you put an email out that for Open Streets the west exit gate will not
be used. The east gate will be for exit and enter. This will need to go to Fire
as well. I spoke to Carl but can your boss confirm with him. Carl said he can
move it at 10:30 but I did not confirm the pick up of the command post.

Tom DaRe
FEast Division Watch Commander
Office (714)741-5202
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Re: Help!

Subject: Re: Help!

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 5 Oct 2015 07:35:03 -0700 (PDT)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Not yet but will have one this week
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2015, at 7:33 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Do we have a schedule for check points for the rest of the year???? I'm trying
to schedule my personal holidays before the end of the year so I don't lose them
and the supervisors here are giving me a hard time. It's getting kind of
frustrating.
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Re: Help!

Subject: Re: Help!

_From: James Fischer <jamesf{@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 5 Oct 2015 07:36:54 -0700 (PDT)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Well always tell your supervisors we don't do it until mid October. We just got
the signed grant back from ots last Thursday

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

_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 5 Oct 2015 07:42:13 -0700 (PDT)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

You guys need to learn patience
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 5, 2015, at 7:40 AM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammvh@ci.garden—grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thank u. If you could let me know as soon as you do. i
————— Original Message —-----

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, October 5, 2015 7:36:54 AM

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
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Re: City Resolution

Subject: Re: City Resolution

_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 13:51:36 -0700 (PDT)

" To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: mike <mike@spectrumsports.net>, Rick Morris <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, James Fischer
<jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Joe Donaldson
<joe@sjdinc.com>

They all work for me
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 1:27 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Next week I am available on Monday, October 12 or Tuesday, October 13th from
10am to 11am at City Hall. Does either of these two date work for the group?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "mike" <mike@spectrumsports.net>

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Joe Donaldson" <joe@sjdinc.com>
Cc: "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 8:38:16 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet;
Can we set a walk through meeting with Sgt. Fischer, Fire and Public Works for the week of the 12 or

19th? I want to review the course, water stations, medical stations, and also plans for a potential El Nino
impact and how this would affect our course options and operations.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management, Inc.
Spectrum Timing Services, Inc.
0/909-399-3553 (/509-268-4542
mike@spectrumsports.net
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Re: City Resolution

From: Janet Pelayo [mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Joe Donaldson <joe@sjdinc.com>

Cc: Rick Morris <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>; Mike Bone <mike@spectrumsports.net>; James Fischer
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: Re: City Resolution

Hi Joe,

I was talking to Sgt. Fischer regarding the city resolution for Haster Street off-ramp
diversion/closure and he mentioned that the Fairview on-ramp will also be closed. Do we
need to request a resolution to close Fairview on-ramp?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Joe Donaldson" <joe@sidinc.com>

To: "Mike Bone" <mike@spectrumsporis.net>, "Janet Pelayo” <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Ce: "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 12:33:49 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet,

Closing the Haster Off-Ramp is an option, we originally were talking about redirecting the vehicles off and
forcing them to make a right up to Lampson and then forcing them right which is still an option but either
way because we are touching Caltrans Right-of-Way, in the encroachment permit we have to let Caltrans
know that we are either closing Haster Off-Ramp or Detouring vehicles which requires a Letter of Resolution
from the City of Garden Grove similar to the one we get for the City of Anaheim

Let me know if you have any questions,

Thanks,

o Dormaldior

From: Mike Bone [mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Janet Pelayo; Joe Donaldson

Cc: Rick Morris

Subject: City Resolution

Hello Janet;
We need to obtain a Resolution from the City of Garden Grove recognizing the Avengers Half
Marathon, date, etc. that we can turn in to Cal Trans in order to get the permission to close the on-ramp for
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Re: City Resolution

the 22 freeway. Can you please help facilitate this as soon as we can?
Attached is a copy of a similar letter that we will receive from the City of Anaheim.
Thank you and sorry for the late notice.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management
0) 909-399-3553

c) 909-268-4542
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Re: GGPD Event Briefing on 10/10/15

Subject: Re: GGPD Event Briefing on 10/10/15

_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 14:40:52 -0700 (PDT)
To: Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net>

I won't know what the command post number 1s until that morning. Also yes there will be 2 seperate
briefings at the pd briefing room. One at 1100 and one at 2:00 PM

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 12:21 PM, Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net> wrote:

Hi Jim,

I hope all is well! I wanted to touch base and see if the GGPD would be holding a morning briefing
before Re:Imagine Garden Grove gets started as was done last year. Malia Schilling (cc'd here) from
our team attended in 2014 and would be happy to do so again this year.

Please let me know if this will happen and also, can you please confirm what the number for the
command post is in the event we have to reach your team directly?

Thank you!

Mariana Perez-Seda
Associate Producer

| Community Arts Resources
3780 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1020
Los Angeles, CA 90010

p: 213/355-8511
mariana@carsla.net
www.carsla.net
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Re: Question about parking

Subject: Re: Question about parking
_From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 14:42:25 -0700 (PDT)
To: Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes I will I believe that is more on the weekend when they have games
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 10:30 AM, Chris Lawton <chrisl@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey Jim, Can you please respond to this email for this guy. I know this has been
an issue in the past. Thanks.

Lieutenant Chris Lawton
Day Shift Watch Commander
Office 714-741-5999

————— Forwarded Message —-----—

From: "Carole Kanegae" <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Robert Fowler"™ <robertflci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Lawton"
<chrisl@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 10:20:47 AM

Subject: Fwd: Question about parking

1 Can one of you please respond?

Thanks

Carole Kanegae

Office of the Chief of Police
Garden Grove Police Department
Ph: 714-741-5901

Fx: 714-741-5902

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Jim Schneiderman” <jim@evans-mfg.com>
To: policelgarden—grove.org

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 9:48:04 AM
Subject: Question about parking
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Re: Question about parking

Hello,

We are a business located along Chapman near Western.

I want to know if our

employees can street park where there are signs that have a circled P Bike Lane

posted.

There is room to park near the curb without impeding the bike lane.

Signs look this:

http: //www.trafficsign.us/650/reg/r7-%a.gif

¢id:01BBA89B-COBB-4510~-B277-A07ATFFEFB5C

www. evans-mfg.com
Jim Schneiderman

Evans Manufacturing, Inc.
Director of Human Resources

Compliance Manager

jim@evans-mig.com
w. 714.230.1953

£. 714.230.1903
7422 Chapman Avenue

Garden Grove, CA 92841

twitterFollow Evans on Twitter

facebookFollow Evans on Facebook

<image004.jpg>
<image00l.png>
<image00Z2Z.png>
<image003.png>
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Re: Meeting Please

Subject: Re: Meeting Please
. From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 14:43:46 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ron Reyes <ronr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sure we can meet next Monday if you like
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 2:55 AM, Ron Reyes <ronr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey Sgt, I wanted to see if it would be okay if I could meet up with you some
time this week or next and talk about the motor test coming up. I understand you
are busy right now with the open streets event coming up this weekend. I'm
working the 4 shift right now. I could come before my shift starts or after in
the morning. I would appreciate it so please let me know i1f you are available.
Thank you sir.

Ronnie Reyes #3486
714-390-3529
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Re: Required Grant Meeting

Subject: Re: Required Grant Meeting
~From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 14:50:32 -0700 (PDT)

To: Thomas Capps <thomasc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

You are going to have to pick them because I'm doing motor orals and in house on
those days

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 5:29 PM, Thomas Capps <thomasc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

hey Sarge, here are the two dates we can choose from to meet with OTS. Let me
know which one you would like to go to so I can email Julie

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Julie@OTS Schilling" <Julie.Schillinglots.ca.gov>

To: "Garet Bonham” <GBonham@anaheim.net>, "Karla Santillan"”
<KSantillan@anaheim.net>, "Tim Mercado" <TIMMEci.brea.ca.us>, "Roger Plumlee"
<rplumlee@bppd.com>, "BRYAN WADKINS" <BWADKINS@costamesaca.gov>, "Matt Sheppard"
<Matt.Sheppard@fountainvalley.org>, "JOHN SIKO" <jsiko@fullertonpd.org>, "CRAIG
ODOM" <codom@fullertonpd.org>, "TIMOTHY PETROPULOS"
<tpetropulos@fullertonpd.org>, "James Fischer" <jamesflci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Thomas Capps" <thomasc@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>, "Sam Shepherd"”
<SShepherd@hbpd.org>, "Matthew August” <MAugust@ci.irvine.ca.us>, "Jeffrey PD
Calvert" <jcalvertllagunabeachcity.net>, "George PD Ramos"
<gramos@lagunabeachcity.net>, "Jim Tigner" <JTigner@lahabraca.gov>, "Rachel
Johnson" <rjohnson@nbpd.org>, "Raymond A Wert" <RWert@ocsd.org>, "Catalina Reyes"
<creyes@ocsd.org>, "Tom Bevins" <tbevins@orangepd.org>, "Fred Lopez" )

1 <FLopez@orangepd.org>, "Eric C. Point" <epoint@placentia.org>, "Scott M. Millsap"
<smillsap@placentia.org>, "Weston Hadley”" <WHadley@santa-ana.org>, "Steve Bowles"
<SBowlesl@sealbeachca.gov>, "Ryan Coe”" <RCoeltustinca.org>, "Jason Wonser"
<JWonser@tustinca.org>, "James Kingsmill" <JKingsmill@Westminster-CA.gov>,
"Jeremy Fletcher" <JFletcher@Westminster-CA.gov>

Cc: "Bill@OTS Ehart" <Bill.Ehart@ots.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 11:52:26 AM

Subject: Regquired Grant Meeting

Hi Everyone!

I will be conducting a pre-operational grant meeting this month to go over grant
requirements, rules, and regulations. Please select one of the meetings to
attend, email me with your selection, and tell me who from your agency will be in
attendance. You should have your fiscal representative come with you as well (or
whoever will be doing the finances and claims). Please bring a copy of your
grant agreement with you too. The first portion we’ll go over all the financial
requirements, then the fiscal representatives will be free to leave if they’d
like. The last portion we’ll go over programmatic requirements.

Wednesday, October 21 st
0900 - 1100

Costa Mesa Council Chambers
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Re: Required Grant Meeting

99 Fair Drive, Costa Mesa

OR

Thursday, October 22 nd
0900 - 1100
Community Room at the Civic Center

100 Civic Center Drive, Newport Beach

If you absolutely cannot attend either day, please let me know and I’11 arrange
either a phone call or a private meeting. Thank you to Sgt. Wadkins and Sgt.
Johnson for arranging the rooms for me! I look forward to seeing everyone.

Julie Schilling

Regional Coordinator - Orange County / CHP
Drug-Impaired Driving Specialist

| California Office of Traffic Safety
916.509.3018

Julie.schilling@ots.ca.qgov
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Re: GGPD Event Briefing on 10/10/15

Subject: Re: GGPD Event Briefing on 10/10/15

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 14:59:48 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net>

The 1100 briefing is for the perimeter posts and the 2:00 briefing is for the grounds personnel.... You
choose which one you believe you should go to

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 2:50 PM, Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana(@carsla.net> wrote:

Got it. Should Malia then attend the 11 AM or 2 PM briefing and where is the PD Briefing Room?
Thank you!

Mariana Perez-Seda
Associate Producer
Community Arts Resources
3780 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1020
Los Angeles, CA 90010

p: 213/355-8511
mariana(@carsla.net

| www.carsla.net

On Wed, Oct 7, 2015 at 2:40 PM, James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:
I won't know what the command post number is until that morning. Also yes there will be 2 seperate
briefings at the pd briefing room. One at 1100 and one at 2:00 PM

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 12:21 PM, Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net> wrote:

Hi Jim,

I hope all is well! I wanted to touch base and see if the GGPD would be holding a moring briefing
before Re:Imagine Garden Grove gets started as was done last year. Malia Schilling (cc'd here)
from our team attended in 2014 and would be happy to do so again this year.

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
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Re: GGPD - Officers stationed throughout event on 10/10/15

Subject: Re: GGPD - Officers stationed throughout event on 10/10/15
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

- Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 19:12:45 -0700 (PDT)
To: Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana@carsla.net>

I forwarded this email to Nate Morton who has the assignments and names of officers
and position of explorers

Sent from my iPhone

Cn Oct 7, 2015, at 7:07 PM, Mariana Perez-Seda <marianaBcarsla.net> wrote:

Hey Jim!

I was wondering if you had a document like the attached that outlines where
all officers will be posted and the various sections? I wanted to include
this on Malia's clipboard so that she can reference these spots when
riding through the route.

Thanks you very much!
*Mariana Perez-Seda%*

*Associate Producer*

*Community Arts Resources*

3780 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1020
Los Angeles, CA 80010

p: 213/355-8511
marianalcarsla.net

<http://goog 623943288>
Wwww.carsla.net

<SECTION 1 ASSIGNMENTS.doc>
<CADET CONE DISTRIBUTION.doc>
<OC Commun letter.doc>
<OCTA.doc>

<Ops.doc>

<Pedestrian Zone Explorers.doc>
<SECTION II ASSIGNMENTS.doc>
<SECTION III ASSIGNMENTS.doc>
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Re: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

1of2

Subject: Re: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

~From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 19:12:48 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Nathan Morton <nathanm@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Tom DaRe <tomd(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Travis
Whitman <travisw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Kevin Boddy <kevinb(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"johnmo(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <johnmo(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bill Murray <wem(@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Thx Jennifer but I had them lined up
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 5:19 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Recreation has two chafers from Atlantis, so you can call off the search party
for chafers.

jgn &5

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
Jennglci.garden—grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

————— Original Message —-----—

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Mark Ladney" <marklalci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nathan Morton" <nathanm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Tom DaRe" <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: johnmo@ci.garden-grove.ca.us, "Bill Murray" <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 12:12:56 PM

Subject: Re: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

Correction: Public Works will be set up in Engineering's conference room on
Saturday, not Planning's.

jgn i

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jennglci.garden—grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

————— Original Message --—--

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden—grove.ca.us>

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nathan Morton" <nathanm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Tom DaRe" <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
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Re: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

Cc: johnmofci.garden-grove.ca.us, "Bill Murray"” <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 11:37:10 AM
Subject: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

This new restaurant, located at 14211 Euclid Street, is generously donating
dinner for the 95 Police, Public Works, and Community Services staff working the
Open Streets event. Owner's name is Kenny, who is friends with Steve Jones.

Recreation can get the 6-10 trays of food picked up that day, between 3:00 and
4:00, but Kenny recommends that we have 6 chafers for the food. I have 3 at home,
but we need another 3 chafers for Planning's conference room, where Public Works
would like to stage their waters and snacks.

Can you gents take care of finding me another 3? I can set up all the food in
both conference rooms. I'1l shoot for no later than 4:30, so please let your
staff know.

Recreation will also take care of getting plates, napkins and plastic cutlery.

I told Kenny to send along plenty of paper menus, etc. so we could all patronize
the restaurant as a thank you.

jogn &2

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
Jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290
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Fwd: Star Wars group at GG Regional Library on Saturday 10/10 1-3p...

Subject: Fwd: Star Wars group at GG Regional Library on Saturday 10/10 1-3pm; attend Reimagine GG
. event In costume?
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
" Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 19:23:18 -0700 (PDT)
To: Ed Leiva <eleiva(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

This came in at 1700 but seems like they want an answer through text messages
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Mariana Perez-Seda <mariana(@carsla.net>

Date: October 7, 2015, 5:11:24 PM PDT

To: James Fischer <jamesf{@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Ce: Jennifer Nye <jenng(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Star Wars group at GG Regional Library on Saturday 10/10 1-3pm; attend
Reimagine GG event in costume?

Hi Jim and Jennifer,

The storm troopers wanted to know if it was ok to bring for them to bring their storm trooper prop gun
(see photo below). Please let me know if you have any hesitations about this; they want to make sure
| it's kosher that they come out in their full ensemble.
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Fwd: Star Wars group at GG Regional Library on Saturday 10/10 1-3p...

Let me know!

Mariana Perez-Seda
Associate Producer
Community Arts Resources
3780 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1020
Los Angeles, CA 90010

p: 213/355-8511
mariana(@carsla.net
www.carsla.net

On Tue, Oct 6, 2015 at 11:46 AM, Mariana Perez-Seda <manana(@carsla.net> wrote:
FYI - Tom Fitch from the Library had mentioned that some volunteers in Star Wars costumes might
join us at that event and stroll around Civic Center Park. They play on being there until 3 PM but
they wanted to make you aware that they will be in storm trooper costumes with some props so that
there's no misunderstanding or security issue.

Please let me know if you have any questions!

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

—————————— Forwarded message ----------

From: sharkdude <sharkdudel(@vahoo.com>

Date: Tue, Oct 6, 2015 at 9:04 AM

Subject: Star Wars group at GG Regional Library on Saturday 10/10 1-3pm; attend Reimagine GG
event in costume?

To: "mariana@carsla.net" <mariana@carsla.net>, "regina@carsla.net" <regina@carsla.net>

Hi Marina and Regina.

| am a member of the So Cal Garrison of the international 501st Legion, a charitable star
wars costuming club. | am also a Garden Grove resident.

We often make invited appearances at charitable events for photo opportunities and to
raise awareness and funds for good causes.

A group of us will be at the Garden Grove Regional Library this Saturday on Oct 10 from
about noon til 3pm to promote the Star Wars Reads Day reading and literacy. We'll have
about 6 members in various character costumes (i.e. Stormtroopers, Clones, Imperial
Gunner, etc) from the star wars movies. We'll be 'scenery' for photo ops and high-fiveing
kids, etc

A few members are interested in the Re-Imagine GG event and may want to walk around
in costume. Some characters have plastic prop blasters and we have strict weapons policy
protocols in place. We generally also have an unmasked/un-helmeted assistant/wrangler
to help costumed characters negotiate obstacles (its difficult to see uneven sidewalks,
stairs while wearing helmets) and to try and manage overzealous fans that get too close
sometimes.

Would we be welcome to unofficially attend the GG event while in our costumes?
Our biggest concerns would be the safety of our members and of the public.

If you approve, perhaps you could give an advance heads up to any of the GG Police
Department so that there are no misunderstandings or security incidents?

| can connect you to our Point of Contact for the library event if you have any concerns or
guestions.

Chris Fanning
714-864-1346
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Re: Finalized run-through of Traffic Orals

Subject: Re: Finalized run-through of Traffic Orals

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 19:41:20 -0700 (PDT)

‘To: Khrynston Samreth <khrynstons@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes I can
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 4:47 PM, Khrynston Samreth <khrynstons@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Hi Sergeant,

Would you be available tomorrow (10/8/15) at 3:00 pm to look over a polished
version of the Traffic oral?

Thank vyou,

KHRYNSTON SAMRETH

Human Resources Analyst

City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5027
khrynstons@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us
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Re: City Resolution

Subject: Re: City Resolution

From: James Fischer <Gamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 19:42:13 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: mike <mike@spectrumsports.net>, Rick Morris <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, James Fischer
<jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Joe Donaldson
<joe@sjdinc.com>

Works for me
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 3:07 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Mike,
Does next Monday at 10am work for you?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

| Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Janet Pelayo” <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "mike" <mike@spectrumsports.net>, "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>,
"James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Joe Donaldson” <joe@sjdinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 1:51:36 PM

Subject: Re: City Resolution

They all work for me
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 1:27 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Next week I am available on Monday, October 12 or Tuesday, October
13th from 10am to 11am at City Hall. Does either of these two date
work for the group?

Janet Pelayo
Manager

1 7/18/2016 11:42 AM



Re: City Resolution

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "mike" <mike@spectrumsports.net>

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Joe Donaldson”
<joe@sjdinc.com>

Cc: "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, "James Fischer"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 8:38:16 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet;
Can we set a walk through meeting with Sgt. Fischer, Fire and Public Works for the week

of the 2% or 19™2 [ wa nt to review the course, water stations, medical stations, and also
plans for a potential El Nino impact and how this would affect our course options and
operations.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management, Inc.
Spectrum Timing Services, Inc.
0/909-399-3553 C/909-268-4542
mike@spectrumsports.net

From: Janet Pelayo [mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Joe Donaldson <joe@sjdinc.com>

Cc: Rick Morris <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>; Mike Bone <mike@spectrumsports.net>;
James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Re: City Resolution

Hi Joe,

I was talking to Sgt. Fischer regarding the city resolution for Haster Street
off-ramp diversion/closure and he mentioned that the Fairview on-ramp will
also be closed. Do we need to request a resolution to close Fairview on-ramp?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department

[0S]
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Re: City Resolution

Phone: (714) 741-5215
Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Joe Donaldson” <jee@sjdinc.com>

To: "Mike Bone" <mike@spectrumsports.net>, "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 12:33:49 PM

Subject: RE: City Resoiution

Janet,

Closing the Haster Off-Ramp is an option, we originally were talking about redirecting the
vehicles off and forcing them to make a right up to Lampson and then forcing them right which
is still an option but either way because we are touching Caltrans Right-of-Way, in the
encroachment permit we have to let Caltrans know that we are either closing Haster Off-Ramp
or Detouring vehicles which requires a Letter of Resolution from the City of Garden Grove
similar to the one we get for the City of Anaheim

Let me know if you have any guestions,
Thanks,

FJoe Donaldiore

From: Mike Bone [mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net]
Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 10:20 AM

To: Janet Pelayo; Joe Donaldson

Cc: Rick Morris

Subject: City Resolution

Hello Janet;

We need to obtain a Resolution from the City of Garden Grove recognizing the
Avengers Half Marathon, date, etc. that we can turn in to Cal Trans in order to get the
permission to close the on-ramp for the 22 freeway. Can you please help facilitate this as soon
as we can?

Attached is a copy of a similar letter that we will receive from the City of Anaheim.
Thank you and sorry for the late notice.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management
0) 909-399-3553

c) 909-268-4542

7/18/2016 11:42 AM
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Re: City Resolution

Subject: Re: City Resolution

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 19:43:49 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

CC: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rick Morris <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>,
James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Joe Donaldson <joe@sjdinc.com>, mike
<mike@spectrumsports.net>

The 19th works for me
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 5:35 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Yes.

From: "Janet Pelayo” <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "mike" <mike@spectrumsports.net>

Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Rick Morris"
<Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark
Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Joe Donaldson"” <joe@sjdinc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 4:.47:38 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

The 19th works for me. Jim and Mark, does it work for you?

Janet Pelayo
ManagerCity of Garden GroveCommunity Services DepartmentPhone: (714) 741-5215F ax:
(714) 741-5246janetp@garden-grove.org

————— Original Message -—---

From: mike &lt;mike@spectrumsports.net&gt;

To: 'Janet Pelayo' &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, 'James Fischer'
&lt;jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

Cc: 'Rick Morris' &lt;Richard.P.Morris@disney.comé&gt;, 'James Fischer’
&lt;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, 'Mark Ladney' &lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;,
'Joe Donaldson' &lt;joe@sjdinc.com&gt;

Sent: Wed, 07 Oct 2015 16:35:10 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet;

Is there any way that we can back this up a week to one day the week of the 19th?
Only because Rick is back from vacation on Monday and | would like him to be there when
we meet.
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Re: City Resolution

=1 Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management, Inc.
Spectrum Timing Services, Inc.
0/909-399-3553 C/909-268-4542

&lt;mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net&gt; mike@spectrumsports.net

From: Janet Pelayo [mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 3:08 PM

To: James Fischer &lt;jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

Cc: mike &lt;mike@spectrumsports.net&gt;; Rick Morris
&lt;Richard.P.Morris@disney.com&gt;; James Fischer &lt;jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt;; Mark Ladney &lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;; Joe Donaldson
&lt;joe@sjdinc.com&agt;

Subject: Re: City Resolution

Mike,

Does next Monday at 10am work for you?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove

Community Services Department

Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246

janetp@garden-grove.org &lt;mailto;janetp@garden-grove.org&gt;
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Re: City Resolution

Janet;
y Can we set a walk through meeting with Sgt. Fischer, Fire and Public Works for the
| week of the 12th or 19th? | want to review the course, water stations, medical stations, and

also plans for a potential El Nino impact and how this would affect our course options and
operations.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management, Inc.
Spectrum Timing Services, Inc.
0/909-399-3553 C/909-268-4542

mike@spectrumsports.net &lt;mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net&gt;

From: Janet Pelayo [mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 3:02 PM

To: Joe Donaldson &lt;joe@sidinc.com &lt;mailto:joe@sjdinc.comé&gt; &gt;

Cc: Rick Morris &lt;Richard.P.Morris@disney.com
&lt;mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com&agt; &gt;; Mike Bone &lt;mike@spectrumsports.net
&lt;mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net&gt; &gt;; James Fischer &it;jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us &lt;mailto;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;; Mark Ladney
&lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &lt;mailto:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;
Subject: Re: City Resolution

Hi Joe,

| was talking to Sgt. Fischer regarding the city resolution for Haster Street off-ramp
diversion/closure and he mentioned that the Fairview on-ramp will also be closed. Do we
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Re: City Resolution

| From: "James Fischer" &lt;jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us
&lt;mailto:jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;

To: "Janet Pelayo" &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &lt;mailto:janetp@ci. garden-
grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;

Cc: "mike" &lt;mike@spectrumsports.net &lt;mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net&gt; &gt;,
"Rick Morris" &lt;Richard.P.Morris@disney.com &lt;mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com&agt;
&gt;, "James Fischer" &lt;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &lt;mailto:jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;, "Mark Ladney" &lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
&lt:mailto:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;, "Joe Donaldson" &lt;joe@sjdinc.com
&lt;mailto:joe@sjdinc.comé&gt; &gt;

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 1:51:36 PM

Subject: Re: City Resolution

They all work for me

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 1:27 PM, Janet Pelayo &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
&lt;mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt; &gt; wrote:

Next week | am available on Monday, October 12 or Tuesday, October 13th from 10am to
11am at City Hall. Does either of these two date work for the group?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove

Community Services Department

Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246

janetp@aqarden-grove.org &lt;mailto:janetp@garden-grove.org&gt;

From: "mike" &lt;mike@spectrumsports.net &lt;mailto.mike@spectrumsports.net&gt; &gt;
To: "Janet Pelayo" &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &lt;mailto:janetp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;, "Joe Donaldson” &lt;joe@sjdinc.com &lt;mailto:joe@sjdinc.com&gt;
&gat;

Cc: "Rick Morris" &lt;Richard.P.Morris@disney.com
&lt:mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com&gt; &gt;, "James Fischer" &lt;jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us &lt:mailto:;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;, "Mark Ladney"
&lt:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &lt;mailto:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;
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

‘| Manager

City of Garden Grove

Community Services Department

Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246

janetp@garden-grove.org &lt;mailto:janetp@garden-grove.org&gt;

From: "Joe Donaldson" &lt;joe@sjdinc.com &lt;mailto:joe@sidinc.comé&gt; &gt;

To: "Mike Bone" &lt;mike@spectrumsports.net &lt;mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net&gt; &gt;,
"Janet Pelayo" &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us &lt;mailto:janetp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt; &gt;

Cc: "Rick Morris" &lt;Richard.P.Morris@dishey.com
&lt;mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.comé&gt; &gf;

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 12:33:49 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet,

Closing the Haster Off-Ramp is an option, we originally were talking about redirecting the
vehicles off and forcing them to make a right up to Lampson and then forcing them right
which is still an option but either way because we are touching Caltrans Right-of-Way, in the
encroachment permit we have to let Caltrans know that we are either closing Haster
Off-Ramp or Detouring vehicles which requires a Letter of Resolution from the City of
Garden Grove similar to the one we get for the City of Anaheim

Let me know if you have any questions,

Thanks,

Joe analdson

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

permission to close the on-ramp for the 22 freeway. Can you please help facilitate this as
soon as we can?

Attached is a copy of a similar letter that we will receive from the City of Anaheim.

Thank you and sorry for the late notice.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management &lt;http://www.spectrumsports.net/&gt;

0) 909-399-3553

c) 909-268-4542
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Fwd: New Traffic Ticket Ammesty Program Starts October 1

Subject: Fwd: New Traffic Ticket Amnesty Program Starts October 1
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Wed, 7 Oct 2015 19:48:44 -0700 (PDT)
“To: Travis Whitman <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

FYI

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: October 6, 2015, 11:07:21 AM PDT

To: Motors <motors(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Fwd: New Traffic Ticket Amnesty Program Starts October 1

The next time you stop someone for a suspended/revoked driver's license for FTP, make sure you let know they can get
their license back without paying up to 80% of what they owe. Nice court system we have.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit
Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
October 1, 2015

New Traffic Ticket Amnesty Program Starts October 1
Program Can Help Reinstate Driver Licenses

Sacramento — The California Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) wants to inform customers about a new
amnesty program designed to assist qualified drivers with paying unpaid traffic or non-traffic infraction tickets,
by reducing fines by 50 or 80 percent. The 18-month fong Traffic Tickets/Infractions Amnesty Program begins
October 1, 2015.

This new amnesty program is not a DMV program, applicants must contact the superior court in the
jurisdiction(s) where they received the fraffic ticket(s) to find out if they are eligible to participate. Applicants
can find court information and locations on the California Court’'s Locator System at hitp://www.courts.ca.gov
Hind-my-court.htm .

California drivers with outstanding infraction tickets originally due for payment on or before January 1, 2013,
and those seeking to have their driver license reinstated may qualify for the program. This amnesty program
does not apply to parking tickets, reckless driving, and Driving Under the Infiuence (DU} offenses.

Courts, counties, and other authorized collection agencies may charge a $50 amnesty program fee. Also, if
reinstating your license, the DMV will charge a $55 reinstatement fee, which the department charges to have
any driver license reinstated.

If you think you may qualify for the program, you may obtain a copy of your Driver Record in order to identify
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Fwd: New Traffic Ticket Amnesty Program Starts October 1

information on Failure-to-Pays or Failure-to-Appears, the cost is $2 online, or $5 in person or by mail.

For more information, visit the DMV's Statewide Traffic Tickets/Infractions Amnesty Program webpage or the
California Courts website.

CONNECT WITH US

Facebook CADMYV Blog Youtube Twitter!

CONTACT US

For news media inquiries, contact the California Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) Office of Public
Affairs/Media Relations:

(916) 657-6437 (media inquiries only)
Email: dmvpublicaffairs@dmv.ca.gov

For non-media inquiries:

1-800-777-0133 (DMV customer service)

TTY 1-800-368-4327 (hearing impaired) Return o DMV Press Room
Return to DMV Home Page

Update Subscription/Delete Subscription

Content-Type: lication/pdf |
attachment 083051_10.1.15 New Traffic Amnesty Program Starts October 1.pdf ontent-"ype . apPHCanon’p
. Content-Encoding: base64 |

- Part1.1.3

Content-Type: text/html
Part 1.1.3 . )
Content-Encoding: 7bit
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DMV.CA.GOV

2415 First Avenue, Sacramento, CA 85818 ' dmvpublicalairs@dmv.ca.gov & (916) B57-6437

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
amnesty program designed to assist qualified drivers with paying unpaid traffic or non-traffic infraction
tickets, by reducing fines by 50 or 80 percent. The 18-month long Traffic Tickets/Infractions Amnesty
Program begins October 1, 2015.

This new amnesty program is not a DMV program, applicants must contact the superior court in the
jurisdiction(s) where they received the traffic ticket(s) to find out if they are eligible to participate.
Applicants can find court information and locations on the California Court’s Locator System at
http://www.courts.ca.gov/find-my-court.htm.

California drivers with outstanding infraction tickets originally due for payment on or before January 1,
2013, and those seeking to have their driver license reinstated may qualify for the program. This amnesty
program does not apply to parking tickets, reckless driving, and Driving Under the Influence (DUI) offenses.

Courts, counties, and other authorized collection agencies may charge a $50 amnesty program fee. Also, if
reinstating your license, the DMV will charge a $55 reinstatement fee, which the department charges to have
any driver license reinstated.

If you think you may qualify for the program, you may obtain a copy of your Driver Record in order to
identify information on Failure-to-Pays or Failure-to-Appears, the cost is $2 online, or $5 in person or by
mail.

For more information, visit the DMV’s Statewide Traffic Tickets/Infractions Amnesty Program webpage or
the California Courts website.

Never miss the latest news from the CA DMV. Sign up now for DMV News Alerts! It’s an easy way 1o receive up-to-date
information from the California Department of Motor Vehicles. This new tool also offers customization to obtain specific DMV
related  topics, such as AB 60, autonomous ~ vehicles, and  office  openings and  closures.

Click here to get started: hiips:/wwy.emailalert. dmv.ca cov DMV Email_Alert!




Re: GGPD - Officers stationed throughout event on 10/10/15

Subject: Re: GGPD - Officers stationed throughout event on 10/10/15
_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Thu, 8 Oct 2015 07:06:48 -0700 (PDT)

To: Nathan Morton <nathanm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2015, at 6:01 AM, Nathan Morton <nathanm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

can you forward to her...thanks

————— Original Message —-----

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Nathan Morton" <nathanm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 7:12:43 PM

Subject: Fwd: GGPD - Officers stationed throughout event on 10/10/15

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mariana Perez-Seda < mariana@carsla.net >

To: James Fischer < jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us >

Cc: Malia Schilling < malia@ciclavia.org >

Subiject: GGPD - Officers stationed throughout event on 10/10/15

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
*Mariana Perez-Seda*

*Associate Producer*

*Community Arts Resources*

3780 Wilshire Blvd., Suite 1020
Los Angeles, CA 90010

p: 213/355-8511
marianalcarsla.net

< http://goog 623943288 >
WWW.carsla.net

et
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Re: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

1of2

Subject: Re: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Thu, 8§ Oct 2015 07:08:23 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

What time and where do you need them
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 8:08 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

I can use the ones you had lined up instead of mine, if your offer still stands.
Jen

On Oct 7, 2015, at 7:12 PM, James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Thx Jennifer but I had them lined up
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 5:19 PM, Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
wrote:

Recreation has two chafers from Atlantis, so you can call off the search party
for chafers.

jon &

Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
(714) 741-5290

————— Original Message —--—--

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nathan Morton" <nathanm@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Tom DaRe" <tomd€ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis Whitman"
<travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Kevin Boddy" <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Cc: johnmolci.garden-grove.ca.us, "Bill Murray" <wem@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 12:12:56 PM

Subject: Re: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

Correction: Public Works will be set up in Engineering's conference room on
Saturday, not Planning's.

jon o
Jennifer Goddard Nye

Senior Administrative Aide
Community Services Department
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840
jennglci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Re: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

(714) 741-5290

————— Original Message -—----

From: "Jennifer Goddard" <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer™"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Nathan Morton" <nathanmlci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Tom DaRe" <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: johnmofci.garden-grove.ca.us, "Bill Murray" <wemlci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 11:37:10 AM

Subject: Bolsa BBQ for dinner on Saturday

This new restaurant, located at 14211 Euclid Street, is generously donating
dinner for the 95 Police, Public Works, and Community Services staff working
the Open Streets event. Owner's name is Kenny, who is friends with Steve Jones.

Recreation can get the 6-10 trays of food picked up that day, between 3:00 and
4:00, but Kenny recommends that we have 6 chafers for the food. I have 3 at
home, but we need another 3 chafers for Planning's conference room, where
Public Works would like to stage their waters and snacks.

Can you gents take care of finding me another 3? I can set up all the food in
both conference rooms. I'll shoot for no later than 4:30, so please let your
staff know.

Recreation will also take care of getting plates, napkins and plastic cutlery.

I told Kenny to send along plenty of paper menus, etc. so we could all
patronize the restaurant as a thank you.

Jan

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
Date: Thu, 8 Oct 2015 08:54:51 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

At this point you are probably saying what the Hell! yes | can make it. | have an in-house
transfer board on the 19th at 9:00 at city hall. but there are only two people so Im sure | can
make it at 10:00. | will be there

----- Original Message -----

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thu, 08 Oct 2015 08:50:54 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: Re: City Resolution

Oh, I just sent the meeting request. Do you think someone else from traffic should
attend?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 8:49:33 AM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

scratch that 19 no good for me. However, Mark and | have been working on this together and
are in agreement witht he traffic plan so if he can make it, you can still have a meeting

————— Original Message ----—-

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: mike <mike@spectrumsports.net>

Cc: 'James Fischer' <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Rick Morris'
<Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, 'James Fischer' <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Mark
Ladney' <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Joe Donaldson' <joe@sjdinc.com>

Sent: Wed, 07 Oct 2015 16:47:38 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: RE: City Resolution

The 19th works for me. Jim and Mark, does it work for you?

Janet Pelayo
ManagerCity of Garden GroveCommunity Services DepartmentPhone: (714) 741-5215Fax:
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Re: City Resolution

(714) 741-5246janetp@garden-grove.org

e Original Message -----

From: mike <mike@spectrumsports.net>

To: 'Janet Pelayo' <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'James Fischer'
<jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: 'Rick Morris' <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, 'James Fischer' <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, 'Mark Ladney' <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Joe Donaldson'
<joe@sjdinc.com>

Sent: Wed, 07 Oct 2015 16:35:10 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet;
Is there any way that we can back this up a week to one day the week of the 19th? Only

because Rick is back from vacation on Monday and | would like him to be there when we
meet.

Mike Bone

President

kSpectrum Sports Management, Inc.
Spectrum Timing Services, Inc.
0/909-399-3553 C/909-268-4542

<mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net> mike@spectrumsports.net

From: Janet Pelayo [mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 3.08 PM

To: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: mike <mike@spectrumsports.net>; Rick Morris <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>; James
Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Joe
Donaldson <joe@sjdinc.com>

Subject: Re: City Resolution

o
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Re: City Resolution

- Mike,

Does next Monday at 10am work for you?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove

Community Services Department

Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246

janetp@garden-grove.org <mailto:janetp@garden-grove.org>

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us
<mailto:jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> > '

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
>

Cc: "mike" <mike@spectrumsports.net <mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net> >, "Rick Morris"
<Richard.P.Morris@disney.com <mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com> >, "James Fischer"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >, "Mark Ladney"
<markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >, "Joe
Donaldson" <joe@sjdinc.com <mailto;joe@sjdinc.com> >

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 1:51:36 PM

Subject: Re: City Resolution

They all work for me

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 1:27 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
<mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> > wrote:

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

7/18/2016 11:48 AM
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Re: City Resolution

janetp@garden-grove.org <mailto:janetp@garden-grove.org>

From: "mike" <mike@spectrumsports.net <mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net> >

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:janetp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us> >, "Joe Donaldson" <joe@sjdinc.com <mailto:;joe@sjdinc.com> >

Cc: "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com <mailto:Richard.P.Morris@d isney.com>
>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:;jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us> >, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
<mailto:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 8:38:16 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet;
Can we set a walk through meeting with Sgt. Fischer, Fire and Public Works for the week
of the 12th or 19th? | want to review the course, water stations, medical stations, and also

plans for a potential EI Nino impact and how this would affect our course options and
operations.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management, Inc.
Spectrum Timing Services, Inc.
0/909-399-3553 C/909-268-4542

mike@spectrumsports.net <mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net>

From: Janet Pelayo [mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 3:02 PM
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Re: City Resolution

To: Joe Donaldson <joe@sjdinc.com <mailto:joe@sjdinc.com> >

Cc: Rick Morris <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com <mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>
>; Mike Bone <mike@spectrumsports.net <mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net> >: James
‘Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >:
Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
>

Subject: Re: City Resolution

Hi Joe,

| was talking to Sgt. Fischer regarding the city resolution for Haster Street off-ramp
diversion/closure and he mentioned that the Fairview on-ramp will also be closed. Do
we need to request a resolution to close Fairview on-ramp?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove

Community Services Department

Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246

janetp@garden-grove.org <mailto:janetp@garden-grove.org>

From: "Joe Donaldson" <joe@sjdinc.com <mailto:joe@sjdinc.com> >

To: "Mike Bone" <mike@spectrumsports.net <mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net> >,
"Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
>

Cc: "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com
<mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com> >

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 12:33:49 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet,

Closing the Haster Off-Ramp is an option, we originally were talking about redirecting
the vehicles off and forcing them to make a right up to Lampson and then forcing them
right which is still an option but either way because we are touching Caitrans Right-
>f-Way, in the encroachment permit we have to let Caltrans know that we are either
closing Haster Off-Ramp or Detouring vehicles which requires a Letter of Resolution
from the City of Garden Grove similar to the one we get for the City of Anaheim

S 7/18/2016 11:48 AM



Re: City Resolution

Let me know if you have any questions,
Thanks,
Joe Donaldson

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
Avengers Half Marathon, date, etc. that we can turn in to Cal Trans in order to get

the permission to close the on-ramp for the 22 freeway. Can you please help
facilitate this as soon as we can?

Attached is a copy of a similar letter that we will receive from the City of Anaheim.
Thank you and sorry for the late notice.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management <http://www.spectrumsports.net/>
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
‘Date: Thu, 8 Oct 2015 10:52:50 -0700 (PDT)

To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Ok thanks
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2015, at 10:51 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sounds good. If you want me to add them to the meeting request to make sure
they have it on their calendar, then just send me their names (city staff) or emails
for those folks from Anaheim.

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
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 10:50:21 AM
Subject: Re: City Resolution

A couple more people I'm going to invite from Anaheim and one more from our pd
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2015, at 10:31 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@eci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Great =)

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

7/18/2016 11:50 AM



Re: City Resolution

20f8

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 8:56:42 AM
Subject: Re: City Resolution

| can make it now

----- Original Message -----

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thu, 08 Oct 2015 08:50:54 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: Re: City Resolution

Oh, I just sent the meeting request. Do you think someone else from
traffic should attend?

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

scratch that 19 no good for me. However, Mark and | have been working on this
together and are in agreement witht he traffic plan so if he can make it, you can
still have a meeting

----- Original Message -----

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: mike <mike@spectrumsports.net>

Cc: 'James Fischer' <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Rick Morris'
<Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, 'James Fischer' <jamesf@ci.garden-
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
ManagerCity of Garden GroveCommunity Services DepartmentPhone: (714)
741-5215Fax: (714) 741-5246janetp@garden-grove.org

7/18/2016 11:50 AM



Re: City Resolution

~
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————— Original Message -----

From: mike <mike@spectrumsports.net>

To: 'Janet Pelayo' <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'James Fischer'
<jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> .

Cc: 'Rick Morris' <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>, 'James Fischer'
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Mark Ladney' <markia@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, 'Joe Donaldson' <joe@sjdinc.com>

Sent: Wed, 07 Oct 2015 16:35:10 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet;
Is there any way that we can back this up a week to one day the week of the

19th? Only because Rick is back from vacation on Monday and | would like him
to be there when we meet.

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

Cc: mike <mike@spectrumsports.net>; Rick Morris
<Richard.P.Morris@disney.com>; James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>; Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Joe Donaldson
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
<mailto:jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
<mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >

Cc: "mike" <mike@spectrumsports.net <mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net>
>, "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com
<mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com> >, "James Fischer"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >,
"Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:markla@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us> >, "Joe Donaldson" <joe@sjdinc.com <mailto:joe@sjdinc.com>
>

Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 1.51:36 PM

Subject: Re: City Resolution

They all work for me

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 1:27 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
<mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> > wrote:

Next week | am available on Monday, October 12 or Tuesday, October 13th
from 10am to 11am at City Hall. Does either of these two date work for the
group?

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

From: "mike" <mike@spectrumsports.net
<mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net> >

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
<mailto:janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >, "Joe Donaldson”
<joe@sjdinc.com <mailto:joe@sjdinc.com> >

Cc: "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com
<mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com> >, "James Fischer"
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
<mailto:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >

Sent: Tuesday, October 6, 2015 8:38:16 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution

Janet;
Can we set a walk through meeting with Sgt. Fischer, Fire and Public
Works for the week of the 12th or 19th? | want to review the course, water

stations, medical stations, and also plans for a potential El Nino impact
and how this would affect our course options and operations.

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

Cc: Rick Morris <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com
<mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com> >; Mike Bone
<mike@spectrumsports.net <mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net> >:
James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
<mailto:jamesif@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> >; Mark Ladney
<markla@eci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
>

Subject: Re: City Resolution

Hi Joe,

I was talking to Sgt. Fischer regarding the city resolution for Haster
Street off-ramp diversion/closure and he mentioned that the Fairview
on-ramp will also be closed. Do we need to request a resolution to close
Fairview on-ramp?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove

Community Services Department

Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246

janetp@garden-grove.org <mailto:janetp@aarden-grove.org>

From: "Joe Donaldson" <joe@sjdinc.com <mailto:joe@sjdinc.com> >
To: "Mike Bone" <mike@spectrumsports.net
<mailto:mike@spectrumsports.net> >, "Janet Pelayo”
<janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us <mailto:janetp@ci.garden-qrove.ca.us>
>

Cc: "Rick Morris" <Richard.P.Morris@disney.com
<mailto:Richard.P.Morris@disney.com> >

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2015 12:33:49 PM

Subject: RE: City Resolution '

7/18/2016 11:50 AM



Re: City Resolution
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Janet,

Closing the Haster Off-Ramp is an option, we originally were talking
about redirecting the vehicles off and forcing them to make a right up
to Lampson and then forcing them right which is still an option but
either way because we are touching Caltrans Right-of-Way, in the
encroachment permit we have to let Caltrans know that we are either
closing Haster Off-Ramp or Detouring vehicles which requires a Letter
of Resolution from the City of Garden Grove similar to the one we get
for the City of Anaheim

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

We need to obtain a Resolution from the City of Garden Grove
recognizing the Avengers Half Marathon, date, etc. that we can turn in
to Cal Trans in order to get the permission to close the on-ramp for
the 22 freeway. Can you please help facilitate this as soon as we can?

Attached is a copy of a similar letter that we will receive from the City
of Anaheim.

7/18/2016 11:50 AM



Re: City Resolution

Thank you and sorry for the late notice.

Mike Bone
President

Spectrum Sports Management <http://www.spectrumsports.net/>

0) 909-399-3553

c) 909-268-4542
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Re: Avengers marathon Reserve/Cadet

Subject: Re: Avengers marathon Reserve/Cadet
_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 9 Oct 2015 13:00:05 -0700 (PDT)
To: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Thank you I can use them
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2015, at 10:29 AM, Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sir, below are the names of people who can work this event.

Reserves : Lisa Belthius, Craig Herrick, Dan Edwards, John Ojeiskhoba and Pat Julienne

Cadets/Aides: Shelby Keuilian, Saira Hernandez, Bryan Gonzalez, Hector Ferreira, Felicia
Perez

| Nick Jensen
Recruitment Coordinator/

Background Investigator
Garden Grove P.D.
Professional Standards Division
(714)741-5922 Desk

ell

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>
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Re: Finalized run-through of Traffic Orals
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Subject: Re: Finalized run-through of Traffic Orals

_From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 9 Oct 2015 14:36:50 -0700 (PDT)
To: Khrynston Samreth <khrynstons@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sounds good

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2015, at 2:36 PM, Khrynston Samreth <khrynstons@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

wrote:

We can do it on Tuesday morning? If so, how does 9:00 am sound?

Thank you,

KHRYNSTON SAMRETH

Human Resources Analyst

City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5027
khrynstons@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

----- Original Message —-----

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Khrynston Samreth™ <khrynstons@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 2:35:00 PM

Subject: Re: Finalized run-through of Traffic Orals

Well I got tied up can we do it on Tuesday ?

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2015, at 2:27 PM, Khrynston Samreth <khrynstons@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

wrote:

Hi Sergeant,

I just got back from training and I am available now.
Thank you,

KHRYNSTON SAMRETH

Human Resources Analyst

City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5027
khrynstons@ci.garden~grove.ca.us

————— Original Message —----

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Khrynston Samreth" <khrynstonsl@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, October 9, 2015 1:08:08 PM

Subject: Re: Finalized run-through of Traffic Orals

Yes what time

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 8, 2015, at 3:05 PM, Khrynston Samreth <khrynstons@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

wrote:

7/18/2016 11:52 AM



Re: Finalized run-through of Traffic Orals

2 0f2

Hi Sergeant,
Would you be able to make it today?

KHRYNSTON SAMRETH

Human Resources Analyst

City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5027
khrynstons@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us

————— Original Message -----
From: "James Fischer” <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Khrynston Samreth" <khrynstonslci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Wednesday, October 7, 2015 7:41:20 PM
Subject: Re: Finalized run-through of Traffic Orals

Yes I can

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 7, 2015, at 4:47 PM, Khrynston Samreth <khrynstons@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Sergeant,

version of the Traffic oral?
Thank you,

KHRYNSTON SAMRETH

Human Resources Analyst

City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5027
khrynstonsl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Would you be available tomorrow (10/8/15) at 3:00 pm to look over a polished

7/18/2016 11:52 AM



Re: Next Community Event Committee - Tuesday, October 13th

Subject: Re: Next Community Event Committee - Tuesday, October 13th
From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 9 Oct 2015 16:38:01 -0700 (PDT)
To: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Hello Janet I will be about 15 min late have another meeting inside city hall at 0900

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 9, 2015, at 3:09 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi everyone,

Attached is the Agenda for next week's Community Event Committee meeting on
Tuesday, October 13th at 9:00 a.m. Please let me know if you are unable to
attend.

Have a great weekend.

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

<CommEventAg 10-13-15.doc>

1ofl 7/18/2016 11:52 AM



Re: I'm just the messenger

Subject: Re: I'm just the messenger

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 12 Oct 2015 20:45:17 -0700 (PDT)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

It's in the command post T will get it calm down relax I was at the range all day

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 12, 2015, at 3:20 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Word on the street is you have one of our phone chargers . . . a little bird told
me it would be in your best interest to return it.

1 of1 7/18/2016 11:53 AM



Lino Rotation

Subject: Lino Rotation

From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 12:26:54 -0700 (PDT)

To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Here you go

. Content-Type: application/msword
Rotation Santana 2016.doc .
v | Content-Encoding: baset4
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GARDEN GROVE POLICE DEPARTMENT
INTRA-DEPARTMENTAL MEMORANDUM

To: Master Officer Lino Santana Date: October 13, 2015
From: Chief Todd Elgin

Subject: Notice Of Rotation Out Of Specialty Assignment

This memorandum is to inform you that as of December 2015, you have reached
your five year anniversary in the Neighborhood Traffic Unit. After great
consideration, I have decided not to extend you for another year in the Traffic Unit.

As a result, you will be rotated back to patrol effective shift change in January
2016.

Respectfully,

Todd Eigin
Chief of Police



Re: I'm just the messenger

Subject: Re: I'm just the messenger
_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 13:22:20 -0700 (PDT)

To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Of course I would return it in a timely manner. First day I got back to work.. Not
everybody is like whoever is making false assumptions and glass half empty people.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2015, at 12:43 PM, Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

No, "they" just wanted to make sure you brought it back. "They" weren't entirely
confident in the fact that you would return it in a timely manner. But, good for
you, you proved "them" wrong. And of course proved me right because I had all
the confidence in the world that you would return it in a timely manner. Yeah!

————— Original Message -----

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 12:24:51 PM

Subject: Re: I'm just the messenger

So someone is threatening me? My best interest huh

————— Original Message ---—--

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 12 Oct 2015 15:20:15 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: I'm just the messenger

Word on the street is you have one of our phone chargers . . . a little bird told
me it would be in your best interest to return it.

lofl 7/18/2016 11:54 AM



Re: Traffic Truck

Subject: Re: Traffic Truck

.. From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 15:34:17 -0700 (PDT)
To: Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

thats cool

----- Original Message ---—

From: Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 12:09:20 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Traffic Truck

Greetings, Sgt.!

Once again, I am kindly requesting if you would allow us to use the traffic truck tomorrow morning
for about 3 hours? And can we ask that Cadet Gonzalez help us from 0700-apprx. 1000? This is
for the scanning project I have been tasked with.

Please and thank you so much,

Maria C. McFarlane
Garden Grove Police Department

Records Shift Supervisor
(714) 741-5729
Sunday - Wednesday, 0700-1730

1 7/18/2016 11:54 AM



Re: Cadet Meeting

Subject: Re: Cadet Meeting

From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 15:40:07 -0700 (PDT)

To: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Nick,

Can you just remind the cadets that are working November 15 the briefing is at 0300 and they
will assigned to posts thanks.

Jim F.

----- Original Message -----

From: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Carl Whitney <carlw@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Trina Nguyen <trinan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Otto Escalante
<ottoe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ron Doscher <rond@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Eric Quintero
<ericq@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Cindy Nagamatsu <cindyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Vicky
Helton <vickyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Debra Nichols <debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Ted Peaslee <tedp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Carole Kanegae <carolek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 13:15:12 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Cadet Meeting

This is just to let you know the cadets/office aides have a meeting this thursday at 5pm. This
should reflect on their time sheet as well as their schedule with you. It will last 2 hours. Thank
you.

Nick Jensen
Recruitment Coordinator/

Background Investigator
Garden Grove P.D.
Professional Standards Division
(714)741-5922 Desk

} Cell

1 7/18/2016 11:54 AM



Re: Brian Dalton in for the Nov 15th

Subject: Re: Brian Dalton in for the Nov 15th

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 17:52:23 -0700 (PDT)

To: George Kaiser <georgek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Copy that thx

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2015, at 5:16 PM, George Kaiser <georgek(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Fish,
Brian Dalton said, "Sign me up" so there is one spot for you.

George

Det. George Kaiser
Garden Grove Police Department
Gang Suppression Unit
11400 Stanford Avenue
Garden Grove, Ca. 92840
(714)741.5884 (Desk)

(Cell)
georgek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
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Press Release-Vehicle Pursuit

Subject: Press Release-Vehicle Pursuit

From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
- Date: Wed, 14 Oct 2015 15:57:12 -0700 (PDT)

To: pd <media@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Attached is the press release that began in Garden Grove and ended in Seal Beach. Both occupants arrested with
no incident and no inuries involved.

Sgt. Fischer
Traffic Unit

|
 Content-Type:

: application/vnd.openxmlformats-
|press release vehicle pursuit 10-14-2015.docx. officedocument wordprocessingml.document:

| Content-Encoding: base64
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POLICE DEPAR

HRDEN GROVE

A NATIGNALLY TODD T ELGIN
ACCREDITED LAW CHIEF OF POLICE
ENFORCEMENT
AGENCY

PRESS RELEASE

DATE: July 18, 2016

SUBJECT: Vehicle Pursuit

LOCATION OF OCCURRENCE: Knott and Lampson
DATE/TIME OF OCCURRENCE: July 18, 2016 0930 Hours
VICTIM: N/A

SUSPECT(s): Jorge Marquez 31 Years Old, Resident of Santa Ana
Tania Rivas 36 Years Old, Resident of Stanton

NARRATIVE: A Garden Grove Motor Officer was monitoring traffic on Knott Street.
The officer noticed a Silver Mercedes southbound Knott at a high rate speed. The
officer attempted to stop the vehicle but the suspect driver Marquez, refused and fled
at a high rate of speed S/B Knott and entered the westbound 22 Fwy. The pursuit
continued on the northbound 405 Fwy then exited onto northbound Seal Beach Blvd.
Marquez collided into the raised concrete divider at the intersection of Lampson,
disabling the vehicle.

Both occupants fled the vehicle and was later apprehended. The passenger Tania
was arrested and later released with no charges pending. There were no injuries
sustained by the occupants and did not request medical attention. Marquez was
arrested on several felony charges which includes Felony evading and Narcotics
violations.

The case will be forwarded to the District Attorney’s Office for prosecution.
Prepared By: Sgt. Jim Fischer
Contact: Lt. Bob Bogue

Phone: 714.741.5786
Email: robertb@ggpd.org

11301 Acacia Parkway « P.O.Box 3070 « Garden Grove, CA 92842
714.741.5704 - http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/departments/police



Re: Press release-vehicle pursuit

Subject: Re: Press release-vehicle pursuit

_From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 14 Oct 2015 20:31:38 -0700 (PDT)
To: Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No prob didn't know you were gone.. Got it taken care of
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 14, 2015, at 7:24 PM, Tom DaRe <tomd@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Sorry Jim. I'm at Management school until Saturday. Yes | would have a Lieutenant ook it
over before | sent them out

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 14, 2015, at 4.02 PM, James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Tom,

Can you look it over and send it if you are good with it. Also last word | heard was Lts
wanted to look them over before sending it is that still true?

Thanks

J. Fischer
<press release vehicle pursuit 10-14-2015.docx>
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TaRDEN GROVE POLICE

T

A HATIONALLY TODD D ELGIN
ACERSDITE;D Li\!‘! CHIEF OF POLICE
ENFORCEMEN
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

11301 Acacia Parkway + P.O.Box 3070 - Garden Grove, CA 92842
714.741.5704 + http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us/departments/police



Green Channel

Subject: Green Channel

_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Fri, 16 Oct 2015 09:22:40 -0700 (PDT)
To: Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Nicole , ca you get me the green channel for the pursuit.. And thank you for
ref channel

Jim F

Sent from my iPhone

lofl 7/18/2016 11:56 AM



Re: Time sheet question regarding package 6755

Subject: Re: Time sheet question regarding package 6755

- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 16 Oct 2015 19:29:39 -0700 (PDT)
To: Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Ok I will take care of that Monday

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 16, 2015, at 3:41 PM, Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,

Rhonda and | are reconciling the OTS grant for 4th quarter and noticed that your timesheet
ending 7-3-15 has 19.5 hours listed for package 6755 but only 16.5 hours are accounted for
on the back of the time sheet. Can you let me know what the 3 hour difference is. | attached
the front and back of the time sheet for you to see.

Please call me of you have questions.
Thanks!

Shawna

{ Shawna McDonough

Garden Grove Finance Department
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Tel. 714.741.5577 | Fax 714.741.5579

<Jim back of time sheet 7-3-15.pdf>
<Jim front of time sheet 7-3-15.pdf>
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Re: Cadet Meeting

Subject: Re: Cadet Meeting

From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Fri, 16 Oct 2015 19:31:25 -0700 (PDT)

To: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Nick
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 16, 2015, at 10:42 AM, Nick Jensen <nicki@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

they have been reminded!

Nick Jensen
Recruitment Coordinator/

Background Investigator
Garden Grove P.D.
Professional Standards Division

714)741-5922 Desk
Cell

<Police Badge Patch Small.jpg>

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Nick Jensen" <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 3:40:07 PM

Subject: Re: Cadet Meeting

Hey Nick,

Can you just remind the cadets that are working November 15 the briefing is at 0300 and
they will assigned to posts thanks.

Jim F.

————— Original Message -----

From: Nick Jensen <nickj@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Carl Whitney
<carlw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Trina Nguyen <trinan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Otto
Escalante <ottoe@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ron Doscher <rond@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Eric Quintero <ericq@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Cindy Nagamatsu <cindyn@eci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Vicky Helton <vickyh@eci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Debra Nichols
<debran@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ted Peaslee <tedp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, John

3

1of2 7/18/2016 11:57 AM



Re: Cadet Meeting

Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Carole Kanegae <carolek@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 13 Oct 2015 13:15:12 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Cadet Meeting

This is just to let you know the cadets/office aides have a meeting this thursday at 5pm.
This should reflect on their time sheet as well as their schedule with you. It will last 2 hours.
Thank you.

Nick Jensen
Recruitment Coordinator/

Background Investigator
Garden Grove P.D.
Professional Standards Division
(714)741-5922 Desk

EEBOISTIGE =)
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Fwd: Avengers Half Marathon Traffic Control Plans
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Subject: Fwd: Avengers Half Marathon Traffic Control Plans

~ From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 20 Oct 2015 14:08:14 -0700 (PDT)
To: Helena Elsousou <helenae@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Helena,

Can you please hold on to this email and | will get ahold of you regarding how many and size
of copies?

Thanks
JimF.

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Joe Donaldson <joe@sjdinc.com>

To: 'Janet Pelayo’ <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Rick Morris'
<richard.p.morris@disney.com>, 'mike' <mike@spectrumsports.net>

Cc: 'Mark Ladney' <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'James Fischer' <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, 'Tony Aquino' <tony1@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Jeff Spargur'
<jspargur@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Brandon Hough <brandon@spectrumsports.net>
Sent: Tue, 20 Oct 2015 12:17:43 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Avengers Half Marathon Traffic Control Plans

Good Afternoon,

I've revised the Traffic Control Plans and I've broken them up by City once again for you to look over the changes
| made per your comments

If you could take a look to make sure I've covered what was changed and let me know if you have any other
changes or if we are good to go | would really appreciate it

The changes that were on the sheets for your section was the addition of the “No Parking Signs” as well as
adding an Officer at Haster St and Allard Ave

Thanks,

Jorw Domaldios

7/18/2016 11:58 AM



Fwd: Avengers Half Marathon Traffic Control Plans
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A rs Half Marathon - Garden Grove (10 20 15).pdf|
javenge ( P | Content-Encoding: base64

; Content-Type:

application/pdf
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Re: Complaint of casino buses

1of1l

Subject: Re: Complaint of casino buses
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Fri, 23 Oct 2015 11:26:46 -0700 (PDT)

To: Travis Whitman <travisw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: "eleiva(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us"
<jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Travis

We checked before with city hall about licensing , zoning after we gave citations.
For operating a business in the city without a license. We were told that we
cannot do anything about because they are operating legitimatly in the the city.
The only thing we can cite them for is stopping in a red zone.

I can certainly look at another angle though.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2015, at 10:33 AM, Travis Whitman <traviswlci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Ed & Jim -
Do we have any law violations here?

Travis Whitman, Captain
Community Policing Bureau
Garden Grove Police Department

Office (714) 741-5235

Begin forwarded message:

From: Todd Elgin <toddef@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "T.J. Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, eleivalci.garden—

grove.ca.us, Jjamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us
Subject: Fwd: Complaint of casino buses

Guys,

I know that this is not a new problem, and my recollection tells me there is not
a whole lot we can do. However, in order to avoid a "pain in the butt" pink,
can we see 1f we can't use some of our great personalities to intervene with
this bus outfit? I need a report back on this one so keep me posted. Thanks
mucho boys...

Todd

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Melanie Valdes <melaniev@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: Todd Elgin <toddelci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Complaint of casino buses

Chief: I was told to make this a pink but there is no specific address to
respond to.

Melanie
<20151022165114530.pdf>

7/18/2016 11:59 AM



Re: Time sheet question regarding package 6755

Subject: Re: Time sheet question regarding package 6755
From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 23 Oct 2015 22:56:37 -0700 (PDT)

To: Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hello Shawna,

| stopped by a couple of times while at city hall you were not at your desk. Looking at the stat
sheets | did 3 hours of presentation that night. | should write it on the back so when | go over
there to drop off the time sheets Monday | can fix it.

Jim F.

----- Original Message ——--

From: Shawna Mcdonough <shawnam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: Rhonda Kawell <rhondak@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Fri, 16 Oct 2015 15:41:43 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Time sheet question regarding package 6755

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

Shawna McDonough

Garden Grove Finance Department
11222 Acacia Parkway

Garden Grove, CA 92840

Tel. 714.741.5577 | Fax 714.741.5579

1 7/18/2016 12:01 PM



Wide Load

Subject: Wide Load
- From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Sat, 24 Oct 2015 00:11:38 -0700 (PDT)
To: Police Supervisors <police.supervisors@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Travis Whitman <travisw@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Hello Gents,

FYl a company is moving a Large/Wide load W/B on Chapman from the city of Orange to
somewhere on Beach blvd, this Wednesday at 0100. They asked the traffic engineer for
permission and he denied it. The city engineer said to make it happen, therefore it was
approved. Unknown what the load is but it is 18 Ft. high. | am told they have their

own escorts and unknown how long it will take. They are not asking for our help with blocking
traffic or assist in escorting.

Jim F.

1 7/18/2016 12:01 PM



Re: Nov 15 Disney Run

Subject: Re: Nov 15 Disney Run
_From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 26 Oct 2015 12:06:36 -0700 (PDT)

To: David Young <davidy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Dave for letting me know

----- Original Message -----

From: David Young <davidy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Mon, 26 Oct 2015 08:23:05 -0700 (PDT)
Subject: Nov 15 Disney Run

Hi Sgt. Fischer,

[ should be released to full duty by next Wednesday 11-4-15. If not, | will let you know
immediately so someone else can partake in the event.

Dave Young
X5836

1 7/18/2016 12:01 PM



Re: Green channel

Subject: Re: Green channel

From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 26 Oct 2015 12:12:16 -0700 (PDT)

To: Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Nicole,

This is not the initial start of the pursuit. Its after they had the Hotel on Lock down. | just
need the initial pursuit on Green..

Thanks
Jim F.

----- Original Message -----

From: Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Sat, 24 Oct 2015 08:52:30 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Green channel

Here is the entire pursuit, Green and Red channel, let me know if you want a CD.

Nicole Shorrow #2937
‘Communications Shift Supervisor
Garden Grove Police Dept

(714) 741-5704 office

(714) 741-5765 fax

1 7/18/2016 12:02 PM



Re: 14th Annual Pushcart Derby

1of2

Subject: Re: 14th Annual Pushcart Derby

- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Tue, 27 Oct 2015 19:20:27 -0700 (PDT)
To: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

No issues from pd
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 27, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Should I check with Engineering?

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Janet Pelayo” <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
1 Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 2:20:29 PM
Subject: Re: 14th Annual Pushcart Derby

No current known issues from Public Works.

Mark

From: "Janet Pelayo” <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 2:13:59 PM

Subject: Fwd: 14th Annual Pushcart Derby

Hi guys,

Please see the email below regarding the 2016 Pushcart Derby. Do foresee any
issues with the organization requesting City Council approval for Saturday, April
237 Or will this date be an issue either with PD or streets?

Let me know your thoughts. Thank yout!!

Janet Pelayo

7/18/2016 12:02 PM



Re: 14th Annual Pushcart Derby

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org

From: "Jonna Truong" —

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2015 9:25:20 AM
Subject: 14th Annual Pushcart Derby

Hi Janet,

I hope you are enjoying your Thursday morning. Its that time of year again where 1
begin planning for our Cub Scout annual Pushcart. The date we would like to have
it is for Saturday, April 23rd, 2016. Can you confirm if this date is available? 111
have all the necessary paperwork into by Monday if it is. Along with our Letter to
the City Council.

Thank you
Jonna Truong
Cub Scout Pack 271

20f2 7/18/2016 12:02 PM



Re: Trailer in a School Area

Subject: Re: Trailer in a School Area

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: Wed, 28 Oct 2015 06:30:19 -0700 (PDT)

To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks mark we are at the sheriffs dept doing mandatory training today so we can't get to that

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2015, at 2:22 PM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Jim,
got one for ya.

This is from the new online reporting thingy.

12292 CLIFFWOOD AVE

unattached 40 foot 5th wheel trailer parked several
weeks at a time. No parking for us who need to use the
area to drop/pick up kids at Parkview Elem.

Category: Potholes / Public Street

Requester: (NN
Email GEERERAERTEE

Mark
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Re: Green channel

Subject: Re: Green channel
- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 28 Oct 2015 09:09:46 -0700 (PDT)
To: Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Hey Nicole I didn't get the green channel
Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 24, 2015, at 2:30 PM, Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thank you sir, I learned from the BEST!

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Nicole Shorrow" <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Saturday, October 24, 2015 12:33:20 PM

Subject: Re: Green channel

Thank you Nicole you are the greatest
Sent from my iPhone

1 On Oct 24, 2015, at 8:52 AM, Nicole Shorrow <nicoleb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

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

> <10-14-15 0925-0938 RED CHANNEL PART 2.mp3>
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Re: Month end

Subject: Re: Month end

- From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 29 Oct 2015 13:25:18 -0700 (PDT)
To: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

You got it Tammie

————— Original Message -----

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammyh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 29 Oct 2015 11:07:07 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Month end

Sgt. Fischer ~

| forgot to mention that it's month end, | know you guys are very busy, but the sooner
someone can go thru and approve the t/c's for the month of October, the better. Thank you . .

23
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Traffic Complaints

Subject: Traffic Complaints

- From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 29 Oct 2015 14:02:06 -0700 (PDT)
To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

In reference to the two emails sent by the Chief regarding the tour buses on Brookhurst Way
and Acacia that might be a pink, and the female at Barker School that received a citation and
complaining about the traffic jam in the morning, | had a meeting with Tony Aquino and Dai Vu
this week.

In reference to Barker School, they are going to conduct a study for a crosswalk and ped light
across Springdale. This is going to take some time and resources and will not be a quick
engineering fix. There is nothing else they can do because of the limited parking lot and
location of the school being on the corner of two major streets.

A work order will be generated for no vehicles under 6000 Ibs. will be placed on Brookhurst
Way / GG Blvd. and Stanford which will make it illegal for the buses to travel on Brookhurst

way. This will displace the problem but at least we can enforce with citations and should stop
the complaints to City Hall.

The Chief wanted to be notified of the progress..

Thanks,
Fish
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Fwd: Garden Grove PD missing equipment

Subject: Fwd: Garden Grove PD missing equipment

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 2 Nov 2015 13:24:02 -0800 (PST)

To: Kevin Boddy <kevinb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

This 1s the crap I have to deal with I just told you about this, this morning
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Adam Zmija <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: November 2, 2015, 12:56:42 PM PST

To: Eugene Ursan <Eugene.Ursan@comm.ocgov.com>

Ce: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: Re: Garden Grove PD missing equipment

Thanks Eugene. At least we found the unit. We will schedule some time soon to get it installed.

Master Officer Adam Zmija
Neighborhood Traffic Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
714-741-5823

From: "Eugene Ursan" <Eugene.Ursan@comm.ocgov.com>

To: "Adam Zmija" <adamz@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "adamz@ggpd.org"
<adamz@agpd.org>

Cc: "David Diaz" <David@IrvSeaverBMW.com>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2015 10:51:27 AM

Subject: Garden Grove PD missing equipment

Good morning,

I don’t know how to start this email, and what exactly happened but the fact is that | found the motorcycle
missing equipment ,radio and PVS, in the service bay by my bench in a plastic container. | have no Idea how
this is possible because | checked my stuff many time and the equipment was not there.

I know this makes me look like a full, but at least the missing equipment was found. | feel like an idiot and |
can’t understand what is going on. | am apologizing for all this mess and thank you for your cooperation. If
you want the PVS installed on the bike you can bring it back and | will take care of it.

Sincerely,

Eugene Ursan

Supvg. Comm. Technician
Orange County Sheriff
Communication and Technology
(714) 704-8720
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Re: Traffic Truck & Awesome Cadet

Subject: Re: Traffic Truck & Awesome Cadet

_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Mon, 2 Nov 2015 15:42:57 -0800 (PST)
To: Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Of course you can

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 2, 2015, at 10:22 AM, Maria McFarlane <mmcfarlane@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Greetings Sgt!

May we borrow the Traffic truck and your amazingly helpful Cadet Gonzalez this Wednesday
@0700 hrs for apprx. 1 hour, please? I need to take another set of boxes over to the Trask bin
to keep our ‘flow’ moving along during this scanning project.

Please and thank you,

Maria C. McFarlane
Garden Grove Police Department

Records Shift Supervisor
(714) 741-5729
Sunday - Wednesday, 0700-1730
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Re: ok to work disney marathon

Subject: Re: ok to work disney marathon
. From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 4 Nov 2015 17:05:31 -0800 (PST)

To: David Young <davidy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Dave glad you are doing better
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 4, 2015, at 3:22 PM, David Young <davidy@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Sgt. Fischer,

I got released by my doctor to full duty.

Dave Young
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Re: Avengers

Subject: Re: Avengers
From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Wed, 4 Nov 2015 19:14:35 -0800 (PST)

“To: Travis Whitman <travisw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Yes I will touch base with you tomorrow
Sent from my 1Phone

On Nov 4, 2015, at 7:02 PM, Travis Whitman <travisw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey Fish -

Good emaill ref the marathon. Do you have the route map?
Travis Whitman, Captain

Community Policing Bureau

Garden Grove Police Department

Office - (714) 741-5235
Fax- (714) 741-5955
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Overall Google Map Avengers Marathon

Subject: Overall Google Map Avengers Marathon
_From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 5 Nov 2015 12:06:18 -0800 (PST)

To: Travis Whitman <travisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Here you go and just a reminder, for public safety reasons, "No Parking" signs Nov. 15
between 0100 and 1000 hours on both sides of Haster between Chapman and Garden Grove
bivd. Will be in place Tuesday November 10 fo alert residents. No resident of Garden Grove
are land locked except for the Convalescent home Haster S/O Lampson. If there is an
emergency we will stop the runners to allow access. EMT are staged at the S/W corner of
Haster / Lampson so they can respond very quickly.

This is not unusual, S.A has a similar home land locked but access will be granted for
emergency purposes.

Fish

Content-Type: application/pdf
overall map.pdf .
Content-Encoding: base64
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Re: Avengers Marathon

Subject: Re: Avengers Marathon

- From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 5 Nov 2015 13:21:48 -0800 (PST)
To: Mike Martin <mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sunday morning on the 15th

----- Original Message ---—-

From: Mike Martin <mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Thu, 05 Nov 2015 13:14:24 -0800 (PST)
Subject: Re: Avengers Marathon

Got it sir, so the run is on Sat the 15th right...

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "John Reynolds" <johnr@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "John Ojeisekhoba"
<johno@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jonathan Wainwright" <jonathan@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Felicia Perez" <feliciap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David Young" <davidy@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Steven Heine" <stevenh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Wasinger"
<chrisw@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Thi Huynh" <thih@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Roger
Flanders" <rogerf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Van Vu" <vanv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Erick
Leyva" <erickl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Brian Dalton" <briand@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Saira Hernandez" <sairah@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Bryan Gonzalez" <bryang@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "George Figueredo" <georgef@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "John Ojeisekhoba"
<johno@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "David Lopez" <davidl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Daniel
Edwards" <daniele@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Patrick Julienne Ii" <patrickj@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Paul Ashby" <pashby@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Chris Shelgren"
<chriss@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mike Martin" <mmartin@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Shelby
Keuilian" <shelbyk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Luis Payan" <luisp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Ron Reyes" <ronr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Hector Ferreira" <hectorf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Lisa Belthius" <lisab@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Todd Elgin" <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Robert Fowler"
<robertf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Wednesday, November 4, 2015 3:17:45 PM

Subject: Avengers Marathon

I would like to thank every one who volunteered to work this assignment. All of the events this
year could not have been achieved without your commitment to the organization and sacrifice
of your personal time. This email is to give you information regarding the Avengers Marathon

on 11/15/2015.

Briefing will be at 0330 in the PD briefing room. All of you will be assigned to posts and will

not have time to stop somewhere and eat, need you to be punctual to briefing and to your
posts. Bring water and be prepared for the cold weather as it has been cooling off in the
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Re: Avengers Marathon

morning. Uniform is patrol duty. You do not have to worry about setting up cones, the traffic
control company hired by Disney will do that. Be prepared to be at your posts no later than
0445 with no exceptions as soft closures begin at 0500. You will not be at your posts any
longer that is necessary, | estimate around 0930 for the last people to leave.

Again, Thank you for volunteering and see you on the 15th.

Sgt. Fischer
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Christmas Tree Lighting

Subject: Christmas Tree Lighting

- From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 5 Nov 2015 13:27:44 -0800 (PST)
To: Jennifer Goddard <jenng@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey Jenn.

| like giving you a hard time, Im just sounding tough...anyway, | am just doing the motor units
calender in December and need to put that on the list which will effect the hours we work on
Wednesday that is why | need the times etc.

thank you

Jim F.
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Re: Motors December Sched.

[—

Subject: Re: Motors December Sched.

- From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 5 Nov 2015 14:59:17 -0800 (PST)

To: Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
I am anticipating 0400 - 1000 ? thank you

————— Original Message -----

From: Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thu, 05 Nov 2015 13:49:53 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Motors December Sched.

What timeframe do you think you would need a dispatcher for the marathon?

From: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Rebecca Meeks" <rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "William Allison"
<williama@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Ed Leiva" <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Travis Whitman" <travisw@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2015 1:46:14 PM

Subject: Motors December Sched.

~Just thought [ would give you a heads up for Nov, December schedule of motors

December 1st - Christmas Tree Lighting, No dispatcher possible explorers

December 5 - Checkpoint Scheduled - Chapman / Loera

December 18 - Checkpoint Scheduled - VV / Cerulean

December 19 - Checkpoint Scheduled - Euclid / Stanford.

January 17 2016 - Starwars Marathon

These are the only checkpoints scheduled for December all other special days are scheduled
for saturation and of course the Christmas Tree Lighting. Keep in mind Checkpoints can be
cancelled due to inclimate weather and as in the past, | will notify everybody as soon as it is
cancelled. Per OTS, we cannot cancel checkpoints for rain in the forecast, only on the given
day and rain in the afternoon. | added the marathon in January just so we can prepare for it.
That is the big one where | will need a dispatcher assigned and will need any explorers you
can get, even from outside agencies.

Thank you for all of your assistance.

Jim F.
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Re: Nov 24

Subject: Re: Nov 24
- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 5 Nov 2015 15:22:46 -0800 (PST)
- Te: Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Ok but I put you guys out
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 3, 2015, at 2:17 PM, Jim Tucker <jamest(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

The court will not accept the fact that I have training therefore I will not be
attending the scheduled training.

Jim
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Re: Parking on Roxy Dr and Cynthia

Subject: Re: Parking on Roxy Dr and Cynthia
_ From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
'Date: Fri, 6 Nov 2015 08:34:23 -0800 (PST)
To: Ameenah Abu-hamdiyyah <ameenaha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you

————— Original Message -----

From: Ameenah Abu-hamdiyyah <ameenaha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Fri, 06 Nov 2015 08:25:22 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Parking on Roxy Dr and Cynthia

Good morning,

Code Enforcement received a voicemail today sent at 6:12am reporting a silver Toyota that
continuously parks at the cross section of Roxy Dr and Cynthia. No by way is left for
pedestrians or vehicles attempting to cross.

Thank you,

Ameenah Abu-Hamdiyyah
(714) 741-5135
ameenaha@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Neighborhood Improvement
City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92840
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Re: Nov. 18th

Subject: Re: Nov. 18th

- From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Sat, 7 Nov 2015 05:52:07 -0800 (PST)
To: John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Everything is great bro
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2015, at 10:44 AM, John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Ok...is everything good?

John Reynolds, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5814 Desk
714-713-8757 Cell
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
To: "John Reynolds" <johnr@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 8:45:15 AM

Subject: Nov. 18th

Hey John, we got the range covered with more than enough people, so take that day off
from the range bro

Fish
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5 new Message pending

Subject: 5 new Message pending
. From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Sun, 8 Nov 2015 14:26:20 -0800 (PST)

o et
SCC: U@ Higmaloon SsY B@nmale.

You have 5 new Message pending due to mailbox space

Click here to read

Sincerely
System Admin
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5 new Message pending

Subject: 5 new Message pending

- From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Sun, 8 Nov 2015 14:26:47 -0800 (PST)
To:

Al sent
BCC R s

You have 5 new Message pending due to mailbox space

Click here fo read

Sincerely
System Admin
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Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

Subject: Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

-~ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2015 14:06:50 -0800 (PST)
To: Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ana Pulido <anap(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Sugeiry
Reynoso <sugeiryr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Carolyn Melanson <carolynm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Karen Fregoso <karenf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Emily Trimble <emilyt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Rosemarie Jacot <rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Alexis Santos <alexiss(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rebecca Meeks <rebeccam(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you Mark and you are doing a fine job.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2015, at 11:48 AM, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

FYL...

In support of the Disney 1/2 Marathon taking place THIS Sunday, November 15, Public
Works is posting No Parking Signs in the following places:

North Curb Chapman from Sommerset to Haster
Both sides of Haster from Chapman to Garden Grove Blvd.
Garden Grove Blvd from Haster to east City Limit

Parking restrictions are from 1 am to 10 am.
Signs are being placed today and tomorrow.
Mark

Mark Ladney

Senior Program Specialist

Garden Grove Public Works

714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*
714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information
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Re: Happy Birthday Marine Corps

Subject: Re: Happy Birthday Marine Corps

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

‘Date: Tue, 10 Nov 2015 08:14:17 -0800 (PST)
To: Ted Peaslee <tedp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Randy Tucker <randyt(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Bobby Anderson <bobbya@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Pedro Arellano <pedroa(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Arthur Tintle <atintle@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Bob Bowers <bobb@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Brian Hatfield <brianh@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Bob Romaine <bromaine@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Charlie Danieley <charlied@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Corey Polopek <coreyp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Daniel Karschamroon
<danielk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, George Kaiser
<georgek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Keith Higgins <keithh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jose Herrera
<joseh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rudy Negron <rudyn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jeff Nightengale
<jeffn(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Peter Vi <peterv(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Richard Alvarez-brown
<richarda@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Sean Salazar <seans(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Vincent Nguyen
<vincentn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Happy 240th Birthday to all
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 7:20 AM, Ted Peaslee <tedplci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Happy Birthday ALl

————— Original Message -—----

From: "Randy Tucker" <randyt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Robby Anderson” <bobbvalci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Pedro Arellano"
<pedroalci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Arthur Tintle" <atintlel@ci.garden—-grove.ca.us>,
"Bob Bowers" <bobblci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Brian Hatfield" <brianh@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Bob Romaine" <bromaine@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Charlie Danieley"
<charlied@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Corey Polopek" <coreyplci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Daniel Karschamroon" <danielk@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer”
<jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "George Kaiser" <georgek@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Keith Higgins" <keithh@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jose Herrera" <josehlci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Rudy Negron" <rudynlci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Jeff Nightengale"
<jeffn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Peter Vi" <peterv@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ted
Peaslee" <tedplci.garden—-grove.ca.us>, "Richard Alvarez-brown"
<richarda@ci.garden~grove.ca.us>, "Sean Salazar" <seans@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
"Vincent Nguyen" <vincentn@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 9:30:23 AM '

Subject: Fwd: Happy Birthday Marine Corps

Please forward this to any other Marines I may have missed!
————— Original Message ——---

From: "Randy Tucker" <tuckerfam@ésbcglobal.net>

To: "Gary Walker" <gldwalk@npgcable.com>, "Fred Aiken" <fred.aiken@verizon.net>,
"Mike Walker" <texassarg@yahoo.com>, "Randy Tucker" <randyt@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

Sent: Sunday, November 8, 2015 7:30:36 AM

Subject: Fw: Happy Birthday Marine Corps
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Re: Happy Birthday Marine Corps

On Monday, November 2, 2015 7:00 AM, Joe Polisar <jpolisar@gmail.com> wrote:

To my Marine friends and their families.

http://youtu.be/Sg5GPScSQHo

20f2 7/18/2016 12:15 PM



Fwd: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon
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Subject: Fwd: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

~ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 10 Nov 2015 10:24:42 -0800 (PST)

To: Adam Coughran <adamc(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, William Allison <williama(@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>

FYI
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Veronica Avila <veronicaa(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: November 10, 2015 at 8:56:20 AM PST

To: Ana Pulido <anap@eci.garden-grove.ca.us> ,

Cec: Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,
Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesfl@zimbra.ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Greg Blodgett <gregl@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

| am also coordinating with Greg Blodgett, Economic Development's Senior Project Manager and liaison with the
Grove District - Anaheim Resort. He will send the press release with route map to each of the hotels' PR staff.

Thank you.

Veronica Avila
Administrative Aide

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5051
veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Ana Pulido" <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "James Fischer" <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Veronica Avila"
<veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 8:50:22 AM

Subject: Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

Thanks everyone! Veronica will be sending out info today.

Ana Pulido
SupervisorOffice of Community RelationsCity of Garden Grove(714)
741-5283anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

---—-- Original Message -----
From: James Fischer &lt;jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;
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Fwd: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

To: Janet Pelayo &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&at;

Cc: James Fischer &it;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, Mark Ladney
&lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, Ana Pulido &lt;anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;,
Veronica Avila &lt;veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

Sent: Tue, 10 Nov 2015 08:31:03 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

The 22 fwy eb on ramp from Fairview is closed.. Haster street off ramp from WB 22 fwy right
turn only to NB Haster

Sent from my iPhone

&gt; On Nov 10, 2015, at 8:21 AM, Janet Pelayo &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;
wrote:

&gt;

&gt; Thank you Ana.

&gt;

&gt; Jim or Mark, can you please confirm if the 5 or 22 freeways will have any closures that
should be part of the press release?

&at; :

&gt; Janet Pelayo

&gt; Manager

&gt; City of Garden Grove

&gt; Community Services Department

&gt; Phone: (714) 741-5215

&gt; Fax: (714) 741-5246

&gt; janetp@garden-grove.org

&gt;

&gt; From: "Ana Pulido" &lt;anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; To: "Mark Ladney" &lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; Cc: "James Fischer" &lt;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Rebecca Meeks"
&lt;rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Janet Pelayo" &lt;janetp@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&agt;, "Sugeiry Reynoso" &lt;sugeiryr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Carolyn
Melanson" &lt;carolynm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Karen Fregoso" &lt;karenf@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt;, "Emily Trimble" &lt;emilyt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&agt;, "Rosemarie Jacot"
&lt;riacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Alexis Santos" &lt;alexiss@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;
&gt; Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 11:53:14 AM

&gt; Subject: Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

&gt;

&gt; Thank you, Mark! I'd like to get this info out as a press release and posted on social
media. If there is anything else that needs to be included (expected traffic delays, road
closures etc), please let me know today If possible.

&gt;

&gt; Thanks everyone!

&gt;

&gt; Ana Pulido

&gt; Supervisor

&gt; Office of Community Relations

&gt; City of Garden Grove
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Fwd: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

&gt; (714) 741-5283

&gat; anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

&gt;

&gt; From: "Mark Ladney” &lt;markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; To: "Janet Pelayo" &lt;janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Ana Pulido”
&lt;anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Sugeiry Reynoso" &lt;sugeiryr@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt;, "Carolyn Melanson" &lt;carolynm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Karen
Fregoso" &lt;karenf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Emily Trimble" &lt;emilyt@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt;, "Rosemarie Jacot" &lt;rjacot@ci.garden-g rove.ca.us&gt;, "Alexis Santos"”
&lt;alexiss@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; Cc: "James Fischer” &lt;jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;, "Rebecca Meeks"
&lt;rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;

&gt; Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 11:48:33 AM

&gt; Subject: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

&gt;

&at; FYI....

&gt; '
&gt; in support of the Disney 1/2 Marathon taking place THIS Sunday, November 15, Public
Works is posting No Parking Signs in the following places:

&gt;

&gt; North Curb Chapman from Sommerset to Haster

&gt; Both sides of Haster from Chapman to Garden Grove Blvd.

&gt; Garden Grove Blvd from Haster to east City Limit

&at;

&gt; Parking restrictions are from 1 am to 10 am.

&gt;

&gt; Signs are being placed today and tomorrow.

&at;

&gt; Mark

&gt;

&gt; Mark Ladney

&gt; Senior Program Specialist

&gt; Garden Grove Public Works

&gt; 714-741-5372 Phone *New Number*

&gt; 714-741-5382 Street Sweeping/Parking Citation Information

&gt;

&gt;

&gt;
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Fwd: F.Y.I. ~ Fwd: 15076187

Subject: Fwd: F.Y.I. ~ Fwd: 15076187

- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 10 Nov 2015 10:25:47 -0800 (PST)
To: Joseph Gross <jgross@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Need you to look into this ASAP thanks

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Tammy Hairgrove <tammvh(@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: November 10, 2015 at 8:42:19 AM PST

To: Adam Zmija <adamz(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf({@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Subject: F.Y.I. ~Fwd: 15076187

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: "Tammy Hairgrove" <tammvyh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
To: "Joseph Gross" <jgross@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 8:40:16 AM

Subject: 15076187

I don't mean to bug you, but we're looking for tc 15076187 in Brazos. We keep getting calls for a copy
of the report. If you need any help with Brazos feel free to contact Amija, Capps or Wimmer in traffic.

Thank you.
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Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

1 of3

Subject: Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

_ From: James Fischer <Gamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 10 Nov 2015 13:21:29 -0800 (PST)

To: Veronica Avila <veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
It's not the entire freeway closure only the on ramp. From about 0500 - 0900
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 12:17 PM, Veronica Avila <veronicaa(@ci.carden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Do you know the specific hours of the freeway closure?
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

Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Ana Pulido" <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Veronica Avila"
<veronicaa@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 8:31:03 AM

Subject: Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

The 22 fwy eb on ramp from Fairview is closed.. Haster street off ramp from WB 22 fwy right
turn only to NB Haster

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 8:21 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Thank you Ana.

Jim or Mark, can you please confirm if the 5 or 22 freeways will
have any closures that should be part of the press release?

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

janetp@agarden-grove.org

From: "Ana Pulido" <anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Rebecca Meeks"

<rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-

grove.ca.us>, "Sugeiry Reynoso" <sugeiryr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Carolyn

Melanson" <carolynm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Karen Fregoso"

<karenf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Emily Trimble" <emilyt@ci.garden-
rove.ca.us>, "Rosemarie Jacot" <rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Alexis

Santos" <alexiss@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 11:53:14 AM

Subject: Re: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

Thank you, Mark! I'd like to get this info out as a press release and posted on social
media. If there is anything else that needs to be included (expected traffic delays, road
closures efc), please let me know today if possible.

Thanks everyone!

Ana Pulido

Supervisor

Office of Community Relations
City of Garden Grove

(714) 741-5283

anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "Mark Ladney" <markla@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

To: "Janet Pelayo" <janetp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Ana Pulido"
<anap@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Sugeiry Reynoso" <sugeiryr@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Carolyn Melanson" <carolynm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Karen
Fregoso" <karenf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Emily Trimble" <emilyt@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, "Rosemarie Jacot" <rjacot@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Alexis
Santos" <alexiss@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "Rebecca Meeks"
<rebeccam@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 11:48:33 AM

Subject: Parking Restrictions for Disney 1/2 Marathon

FYI....

In support of the Disney 1/2 Marathon taking place THIS Sunday, November 15
Public Works is posting No Parking Signs in the following places:

North Curb Chapman from Sommerset to Haster
Both sides of Haster from Chapman to Garden Grove Bivd.
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
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Re: Saira Hernandez

Subject: Re: Saira Hernandez
_ From: James Fischer <jamesf{@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 16:55:26 -0800 (PST)

To: Raul Murillo <raulm(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

That's cool thx for letting me know
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 11, 2015, at 12:31 PM, Raul Murillo <raulm@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hey Sarge,

I spoke to Saira and she said she's available for our minor decoy on Wed dec 12
from 1800-2200 hours. Is that OK? I told her to talk to you about how to handle
her hours. Let me know Sir.

Thanks'!
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Re: EOC Names
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Subject: Re: EOC Names

. From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 06:39:56 -0800 (PST)

To: "Yam, Robinson" <Robinson. Yam@disney.com>

CC: Mike bone <mike@spectrumsports.net>, James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>,

"Broadwell, Katherine" <Katherine.Broadwell@disney.com>

Thank you. I spoke with security two days ago and they needed somebody from Disney to contact them

reference access..
JmF.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 11, 2015, at 3:33 PM, "Yam, Robinson" <Robinson. Yam@disney.com> wrote:

Done!

Robby Yam

runDisney . The Disneviand Resort
Desk:(714)956-68664. Cell:(714)493-8080
www.rinbDisney.com

From: Mike Bone
| Date: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 at 2:19 PM

To: Yam Robinson
Cc: James Fischer, Katherine Broadwell
Subject: Re: EOC Names

Let's submit to be safe
Mike Bone

Spectrum Sports Management
C/909-268-4542

On Nov 11, 2015, at 1:04 PM, Yam, Robinson <Robinson. Yam(@disney.com> wrote:

Thanks!

Robby Yam

runDisney . The Disneviand Resort
Desk:(714)956-6846. Cell:(714]493-8080

www.runDisney. com

Communication will begin at 0230. Prior to closing road closures so anytime before 0430? Not sure
what time they arrived last year but please correct me if I am wrong.

Also, might be a dumb question but do we need to put Sgt. Reynolds and Winick in Back Stage
Access or will they be okay to come on property with no issues?
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Re: EOC Names

From: Mike Bone

Date: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 at 2:35 PM
To: James Fischer

Cc: Yam Robinson, Katherine Broadwell
Subject: RE: EOC Names

Robby or Katie;
Can you answer Jim’s question about call time for the police at EOC?

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management
0) 909-399-3553

¢) 909-268-4542

From: James Fischer [mailto:jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:43 PM

To: Mike Bone <mike @spectrumsports.net>

Subject: RE: EOC Names

Hello Mike,
What time do you want him at the EOC

----- Original Message -----

From: Mike Bone <mike@spectrumsports.net>

To: 'James Fischer' <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Cc: 'James Fischer' <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'Robby Yam'
<Robinson.Yam@disney.com>

Sent: Tue, 10 Nov 2015 10:45:27 -0800 (PST)

Subject: RE: EOC Names

Thank you.

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management
0) 909-399-3553

c) 909-268-4542

From: James Fischer [mailto:jamesf{@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us]
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Re: EOC Names

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:21 AM

To: Mike Bone <mike@spectrumsports.net>

Ce: James Fischer <jamesf(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>; Robby Yam <Robinson. Yam@disney.com>
Subject: Re: EOC Names

Yes it is going to be Sgt. John Reynolds
Sent from my 1Phone

On Nov 10, 2015, at 10:00 AM, "Mike Bone" <mike(@spectrumsports.net> wrote:

Hi Jim;
Can you please send to Robby and myself the name of the officer who will represent
Garden Grove in the Disney EOC on Sunday?

Mike Bone

President

Spectrum Sports Management
0) 909-399-3553

¢) 909-268-4542
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Re: Anaheim EAP

Subject: Re: Anaheim EAP
. From: James Fischer <jamesf@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
'Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 09:33:23 -0800 (PST)

To: Maria Vega Velez <MVegaVelez@anaheim.net>

You coming to Disney this morning?
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2015, at 1:03 PM, Maria Vega Velez <MVegaVelez@anaheim.net> wrote:

Perfect, thanks!

Maria Vega Velez
mvegavelez@anaheim.net
(714) 765-1893

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 9, 2015, at 12:44, "James Fischer" <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Apparently | do have your email, the address didnt come up when | entered "Maria" Thank
you.

let me know if this is all you need. By the way, | reserved our Green 3 for GG PD posts but
will still monitor your Orange 1 channel.

Jim F.
<list for Anaheim PD.docx>

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICHIT IS
ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT
FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or teiephone, and delete the
original message immediately. Thank you.
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Fwd: 2016 Tet Festival Update

Subject: Fwd: 2016 Tet Festival Update
. From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
“Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 09:37:04 -0800 (PST)
To: Ed Leiva <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Travis Whitman <travisw(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

don't know if you received this but no TET this year
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Date: November 12, 2015 at 9:03:54 AM PST

To: Annice Guadan <aguadan@ochca.com>, Kylie Apodaca <kvliea@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Thanh
Nguyen <thanhn(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, TWong@ochca.com, Ed Leiva <eleiva@ei.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Otto Escalante <ottoe(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Isabella Zandvliet <izziz{@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Bill Tewfik <nabilt@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Veronica Avila <veronicaa@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rachel Shogren <rachels@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Patricia Hayes <path@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Pamela Gillis <pamelag(@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Phil Carter <philc@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Pam Haddad <pamha@ci.carden-
grove.ca.us>, Mike Martin <mmartin@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Mark Ladney <markla@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, John Montanchez <johnmo@gci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Jennifer Peterson
<jennp@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Heidi Janz <heidij@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Don Nguyen
<dnguyen@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Ana Pulido <anap@ci. garden-grove.ca.us>, Albert Holmon
<ajh(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, sgountoumas@ochca.com, Jeff VanSickle <jeffv@ci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, renec <renec(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, Rachel Pickrell <rachelp@eci.garden-
grove.ca.us>, Sugeiry Reynoso <sugeiryr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, William Allison
<williama(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Subject: 2016 Tet Festival Update

Good morning,

I wanted to provide you with an update on the 2016 Tet Festival. The Tran Hung
Dao Foundation withdrew the proposal which City Council was scheduled to review
and consider at this week's City Council meeting. This was the only proposal
received by the City to host the 2016 Tet Festival. Due to the short window of time
between now and the 2016 Lunar New Year, a decision has been made that we will
not have a Tet Festival in 2016.

Feel free to call me with any questions. Have a good day!

Janet Pelayo

Manager

City of Garden Grove
Community Services Department
Phone: (714) 741-5215

Fax: (714) 741-5246
janetp@garden-grove.org
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Re: 2016 Tet Festival Update

Subject: Re: 2016 Tet Festival Update
_ From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 10:37:46 -0800 (PST)
To: Janet Pelayo <janetp(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thank you
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 12, 2015, at 9:56 AM, Janet Pelayo <janetplci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Haha...It was my birthday gift to you

Janet Pelayo
ManagerCity of Garden GroveCommunity Services DepartmentPhone: (714) 741-5215Fax:
(714) 741-52467janetplgarden-grove.org

————— Original Message —-----

From: James Fischer &lt;jamesflzimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us&gt;
To: Janet Pelayo &lt;janetplci.garden-grove.ca.usé&gt;

Sent: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 09:35:44 -0800 (PST)

Subject: Re: 2016 Tet Festival Update

Let's have a celebration that they are not celebrating
Sent from my iPhone

&gt; On Nov 12, 2015, at 9:03 AM, Janet Pelayo &1t;janetplci.garden-
grove.ca.us&gt; wrote:

&gty

&gt; Good morning,

&gty

&gt; I wanted to provide you with an update on the 2016 Tet Festival. The Tran
Hung Dao Foundation withdrew the proposal which City Council was scheduled to
review and consider at this week's City Council meeting. This was the only
proposal received by the City to host the 2016 Tet Festival. Due to the short
window of time between now and the 2016 Lunar New Year, a decision has been made
that we will not have a Tet Festival in 2016.

&gt

&gt; Feel free to call me with any questions. Have a good day!

&qgt;

&gt; Janet Pelayo

&gt; Manager

&gt; City of Garden Grove

&gt; Community Services Department

&gt; Phone: (714) 741-5215

&gt; Fax: (714) 741-5246

&gt; Jjanetplgarden-grove.org

&Qt;

&gt;
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Training School Officers

Subject: Training School Officers

. From: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
‘Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 15:48:08 -0800 (PST)
To: John Reynolds <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

John,

It will get done as a matter of fact, we talked about it and hopefully next week we can get with
them, one at a time

Fish
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Re: lllegally parked car
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Subject: Re: Illegally parked car
From: James Fischer <Gamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

 Date: Fri, 14 Aug 2015 15:20:43 -0700 (PDT)

To: Maria Stipe <marias(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
CC: Todd Elgin <todde@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Vehicle cited for being in no parking zone and impounded for registration
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2015, at 10:53 AM, Maria Stipe <marias(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Todd,

When leaving the Chamber of Commerce Meeting this morning at the Emergency OC Emergency Pet Clinic,
12750 Garden Grove Boulevard, Council Member Phan noticed a car with expired plates parked under a no
parking sign as you exit the clinic on Partridge St. He has requested that the car be cited or towed. Can you
please have an officer look into this and address as appropriate.

Thanks,
Maria

Maria Stipe

Deputy City Manager

City of Garden Grove

11222 Acacia Parkway
Garden Grove, CA 92842
(714) 741-5106
marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

From: "chrisphan1"

To: marias@eci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 8:49:23 AM
Subject: lllegally parked car

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

From: "chrisphan1”

To: marias@ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 8:48:14 AM
Subject: Please forward

Maria,

When leaving the chamber meeting this morning, | noticed that the fence was down and
there are sand bags on the sidewalk across from the pet clinic. Can you please have the
fence erected and the sidewalk cleaned to avoid possible liability issues? Also, this car with
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Re: Tliegally parked car

expired plates is parked under a no parking sign as you exit the clinic. Can we have it cited
or towed? Thanks and good seeing you.

Chris

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device

<20150814 083334 resized.jpg>
<20150814 083342 resized.jpg>
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Re: Court November 24

Subject: Re: Court November 24

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Fri, 25 Sep 2015 15:22:28 -0700 (PDT)

To: Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Thanks Jim
Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 24, 2015, at 11:51 AM, Jim Tucker <jamest@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hello,

I will be out of the city training on November 24 and will need to cancel the Photo Enforcement
trials set for this day.

Thanks,
Jim

Master Officer Jim Tucker
Neighborhood Traffic Unit

Garden Grove Police Department
11400 Stanford Avenue

Garden Grove, CA 92842
714-741-5129 Direct

714-537-8145 Fax

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public,
confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended
recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing,
copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the Electronic
Communication Privacy Act of 1974, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any applicable
laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and
delete this message.
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Re: 4th Quarter Range

Subject: Re: 4th Quarter Range
- From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Tue, 6 Oct 2015 16:38:42 -0700 (PDT)
To: John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
I like it and to management

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 6, 2015, at 3:38 PM, John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

What about sending something like this to police supervisors:

Hi everyone,

It is imperative that you encourage your personnel to immediately
sign up for the 4th quarter range on the briefing wall. Because of
patrol staffing, it is best for personnel to do their range on days-off.

There is NO make up date. This qualification will include a
qualification and combat shoot.

It will be at the Prado Olympic Shooting Range off the 71/Euclid in
Chino.

John Reynolds, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5814 Desk

|EE s Coll

johnr@qarden—qrove.orq
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Re: 4th Quarter Range

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privieged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of
the contents is prohibited under the Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA 2511 and any appiicable laws. If
you received this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message.

2 0f2 7/18/2016 11:25 AM



Re: Disney Half Marathon Nov. 15th

Subject: Re: Disney Half Marathon Nov. 15th

“Srom: James Fischer <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Jate: Tue, 27 Oct 2015 14:05:54 -0700 (PDT)

To: "Richard LaRochelle Jr." <rlarochelle@anaheim.net>

Lt.,
Been a busy day couldn't get with you earliar. Weds, Thurs, Fri are good days to meet for me

————— Original Message -

From: Richard LaRochelle Jr. <rlarochelle@anaheim.net>

To: 'eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us' <eleiva@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, 'flopez@orangepd.org'
<flopez@orangepd.org>, 'mwharton@santa-ana.org' <mwharton@santa-ana.org>,
jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us' <jamesf@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Sent: Tue, 27 Oct 2015 13:07:30 -0700 (PDT)

Subject: Disney Half Marathon Nov. 15th

Hello Gentlemen,

My name is Rich LaRochelle and | am the lieutenant responsible for Anaheim PD’s

security/traffic plan for the next Disney Half Marathon happening on Sunday Nov. 15" Since
this half marathon will go through portions of your

respective cities | would like to set up an informational meeting next week in order for us all to
meet and make sure we all have the same information. | am working with Disney currently to
determine a day next week that works best for the actual race organizer

and their security lead. They will give a couple options to see what fits best with all of our
busy schedules. Thank you and | look forward to meeting each of you. If you are no longer
the person responsible for handling this type of event within your agency

could you please supply me with the name and contact information of the person | need to
speak with. »

Thank you,

Rich

Lieutenant Rich LaRochelle #53
Anaheim Police Department
Resort District Commander

Cell (714) 936-9088
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Re: Disney Half Marathon Nov. 15th

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO
WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED,
CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAWS. If the
reader of this message is not the intended

recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and
delete the original message immediately. Thank you.
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Re: Traffic Patrol Request

1 of3

Subject: Re: Traffic Patrol Request

From: James Fischer <jamesf(@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>
Date: Wed, 11 Nov 2015 10:33:46 -0800 (PST)

To: John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Hey John, guys went by there today but no activity
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 11, 2015, at 6:53 AM, John Reynolds <johnr(@ci.garden-grove.ca.us> wrote:

Hi Kelly,

I had spoken to Nick yesterday morning and gave him Sergeant
Fischer's contact info. I wanted Nick to email and call Fischer to tell
Jim the specifics of this safety issue.

I met up with Fischer yesterday and he will direct his motors to
address the area. I will keep you posted.

John Reynolds, Sergeant
Youth Services Unit
Support Services Bureau
714-741-5814 Desk
Cell
johnr@garden-grove.org

(R

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

From: "Kelly McAmis" <kmcamis@ggusd.us>

To: "John Reynolds" <johnr@ci.garden-grove.ca.us>, "John Reynolds" <johnr@garden-
grove.org>, johnr@zimbra.ci.garden-grove.ca.us

Cc: "Christine Porter" <chporter@ggusd.us>

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 9:13:28 AM

Subject: Fwd: Traffic Patrol Request
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Re: Traffic Patrol Request

FYL..

Kelly McAmis

Assistant Superintendent of Secondary Education
Garden Grove Unified School District
714.663.6222

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Nick Clark <nclark@ggusd.us>

Date: November 10, 2015 at 9:07:05 AM PST

To: "jamesf@garden-grove.org" <jamesf@garden-grove.org>
Cc: Christina Pflughoft <cpflugho@ggusd.us>, Kelly McAmis
<kmcamis@ggusd.us>

Subject: Traffic Patrol Request

Hello Sgt. Fischer,

Today at Alamitos, on Dale and Lampson two students had two separate instances with
cars, and both were hit and run. One student has a destroyed skateboard and a second is
getting x-rays on her hand. Patrol is in route to take statements.

I am writing to request a traffic presences or possibly some traffic engineering supervision
in order to ensure the safety of our students. Frequently, on Dale cars speed and
manuever around cars waiting to turn into our parking lot. Cars park in the red, dropping
off students creating unsafe driving conditions and student safety issues.

On Lampson and the intersection of Lampson and Dale, cars run red lights and make
illegal turns, frequently putting our students at risk.

Please help. We have had our district office create signs and we have placed orange
cones, but those are not helping very much.

Thank you for your support.

Nick

Alamitos Vision Statement:
Students will be life-long learners who develop the academic & personal skifls necessary to be
successtul & responsible citizens.

Nick Clark

Assistant Principal
714-663-6101
http://alamitos.ggusd.us
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Re: Traffic Patrol Request

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments may contain non-public, confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, you are notified that any unlawful interception, disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of the contents is prohibited under the

Electronic Communication Privacy Act, 18 USCA 2510, 18 USCA2511 and any applicable laws. If you received this in error, please notify the sender by
reply e-mail and delete this message.
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